TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
April 7,2014 AT 6:30 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. March 3, 2014

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS

I. APPOINTMENTS
B. By the Town Manager:
Rochelle Thomson, Inspector of Animals/Vote to nominate: Note: Appointment is subject to certification by the
State

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT

V. DECISIONS
C. Young Neighbors In Action — St. Patrick’s Church [Gracia Casey|/Request a One-Day Beer & Wine License for a
Polish Picnic to be held on the grounds of St. Patrick’s Church, Saturday, June 7, 2014 @ 11:00 A.M. to 2:00 P.M. to
fundraise on behalf of World Youth Day
D. Northbridge Fire Department/Request permission to hang a banner over Church Street from May 4, 2014 through
May 18, 2014 to advertise their annual Spaghetti Supper to be held on Saturday, May 24, 2014.
E. St. Patrick’s Church/Request permission to hang a banner over Church Street from August 31,2014 to September
14, 2014 to advertise their Annual Fall Festival on Saturday, September 13, 2014.
F. Rockdale Sports Bar, L.L.C, 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge [David MacNeil|/1) Application for a Sunday
Entertainment License 2) Application for an Entertainment License
G. Spring Annual Town Meeting Warrant [May 6, 2014]/1) Vote positions on warrant articles 2) Vote to place ballot
question(s) on the Annual Town Election Warrant
H. Selectmen’s Representative to Review the RFP for Solid Waste & Recycling/Vote to appoint

VI. DISCUSSIONS
VL. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
1. 1) Open Space & Recreation Plan Update Public Workshop
2) Sutton Street Update
3) Chapter 90 Funding
4) Boston Firefighters® Services
5) Transmission poles at the American Legion Ballfield
VIII. SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA
X. CORRESPONDENCE

X1. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1) Under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S21 #3 — To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



A

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Nolan at 7:00 PM, Northbridge
Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Marzec, Athanas, Ampagoomian and
Melia. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
March 3, 2014

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present.

Approval of Minutes. January 27, 2014. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Marzec to
approve the January 27, 2014 minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Public Hearings. 7:05 P.M. Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC/Vote to transfer All Alcohol Common
Victualler license from The Pardee Group, Inc. d/b/a The Grill [John Pardee, Manager] to
Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC [David MacNeil, Manager]. Present: Attorney Gerald E. Shugrue.
Chairman Nolan read the public hearing notice aloud. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr.
Marzec to open the public hearing. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Marzec/Yes; Mr. Nolan/Yes
Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes and Mr. Melia/Yes. Attorney Shugrue advised that his client would like the
Local Licensing Authority to approve the transfer of liquor license from The Pardee Group, Inc. d/b/a The
Grill [John Pardee, Manager] to Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC [David MacNeil, Manager]. Chairman Nolan
asked if anyone in the room had any questions or concerns. There being none, he then asked members of
the Board if they had any questions. Selectman Athanas asked what the Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC hours
of operation would be and Mr. MacNeil replied Monday through Friday 11 A M. to 2 A.M., Saturday —
12 PMto 1 AM, and Sunday 12 PM to 2 AM. Selectman Athanas also asked if food would be served and
Mr. MacNeil stated they are working with the Board of Health to offer food in the future. Selectman
Melia asked if he and his employees were TIPs [ Training for Intervention Procedures] certified and Mr.
MacNeil replied yes. There being no further questions/comments, a motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Ampagoomian to close the public hearing. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Marzec/Yes; Mr.
Nolan/Yes Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes and Mr. Melia/Yes. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/M.
Ampagoomian to approve the transfer of the All Alcohol Common Victualler’s License from The Pardee
Group, Inc. d/b/a The Grill [John Pardee, Mgr.] to Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC [David MacNeil, Megr.].
Vote yes/Unanimous.

Appointments. None.
Citizens’ Comments/Input. None.

Rockdale Sports Bar, LL.C, 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge [David MacNeil]/1) Application to
transfer the Common Victualler’s License from The Pardee Group, Inc. d/b/a The Grill {John
Pardee, Mgr.] to Rockdale Sperts Bar, LLC [David MacNeil, Mgr.] Selectman Melia asked Mr.
MacNeil if he was applying for all the same licenses that Mr. John Pardee had with the Town and Mr.
MacNeil replied “the same”. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the transfer
of the Common Victualler’s License from The Pardee Group, Inc. d/b/a The Grilt [John Pardee, Mgr.] to
Rockdale Sports Bar, LL.C [David MacNeil, Mgr.]. Vote yes/Unanimous. 2) Rockdale Sports Bar,
LLC, 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge [David MacNeil]/Application to transfer the Sunday
Entertainment License from The Pardee Group, Inc. d/b/a The Grill [John Pardee, Mgr.] to
Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC [David MacNeil, Mgr.] A motion/Mr. Ampagoornian, seconded/Mr.
Marzec to approve the transfer of the Sunday Entertainment License from The Pardee Group, Inc. d/b/a
The Grill [John Pardee, Mgr.] to Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC [David MacNeil, Mgr.]. Vote
yes/Unanimous. 3) Roekdale Sports Bar, LLC, 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge [David
MacNeil)/Application to transfer the Entertainment License from The Pardee Group, Inc. d/b/a



The Grill [John Pardee, Mgr.] to Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC [David MacNeil, Mgr.] A motion/Mr.
Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the transfer of the Entertainment License from The
Pardee Group, Inc. d/b/a The Grill [John Pardee, Mgr.] to Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC [David MacNeil,
Mgr.]. Vote yes/Unanimous.

School Department [Dr. Nancy Spitulnik, Superintendent]/1) Vote to authorize the Superintendent
of Schools to submit a Statement of Interest to the Mass. School Building Authority for W. Edward
Balmer School. Present: Dr. Nancy Spitulnik, Superintendent. Dr. Nancy Spitalnik, Superintendent
of Schools explained that by approving the Statement of Interest this allows the W. Edward Balmer
School 1o be on a list with the State to receive possible funding for renovations and additions. There is no
guarantee there will be funding but if the school qualifies there is no obligation by the town to proceed
furiher. Chairman Nolan read the following Statement of Interest aloud: 1 move that the Board of
Selectmen at their March 3, 2014 Meeting, in accordance with its Charter, by-laws, and ordinances vote
to authorize the Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School Building Authority the Statement
of Interest dated January 16, 2014 for W. Edward Balmer School located at 21 Crescent Street,
Whitinsville, which describes and explains the following deficiencies and the priority category(s) for
which an application may be submitted to the Massachusetts School Building Authority in the future. #5
replacement, renovation or modernization of school facility systems, such as roofs, windows, boilers,
heating and ventilation systems, to increase energy conservation and decrease energy related cost in a
school facility, #7 replacement of or addition to obsolete buildings in order to provide for a full range of
programs consistent with state and approved local requirements, and hereby further specifically
acknowledges that by submitting this Statement of Interest, the Massachusetts School Building Authority
in no way guarantees the acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of a grant or any
other funding commitment from the Massachusetts School Building Authority, or commits Northbridge to
filing an application for funding with the Massachusetts School Building Authority. A motion/Mr. Melia,
seconded/Mr. Athanas to support the submittal of a Statement of Interest to the Mass. School Building
Authority for W. Edward Balmer School. Vote yes/Unanimous. 2) Vete to authorize the
Superintendent of Schools to submit a Statement of Interest to the Mass. School Building Authority
for Northbridge Elementary School. Dr. Nancy Spitulnik, Superintendent of Schools explained that by
approving the Statement of Interest this allows the Northbridge Elementary School to be on a list with the
State to receive possible funding for renovations and additions. There is no guarantee there will be
funding but if the school qualifies there is no obligation by the town to proceed further. Chairman Nolan
read the following Statement of Interest aloud: I move that the Board of Selectmen at their March 3,
2014 Meeting, in accordance with its Charter, by-laws, and ordinances vote to authorize the
Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School Building Authority the Statement of Interest dated
January 16, 2014 for Northbridge Elementary School located at 30 Cross Street, Whitinsville, which
describes and explains the following deficiencies and the priority category for which an application may
be submitted to the Massachusetts School Building Authority in the futare. #5 replacement, renovation or
modernization of school facility systems, such as roofs, windows, boilers, heating and ventilation
systems, to increase energy conservation and decrease energy related cost in a school facility, and bereby
further specifically acknowledges that by submitting this Statement of Interest, the Massachusetts School
Building Authority in no way guarantees the acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of
a grant or any other funding commitment from the Massachusetts School Building Authority, or commits
Northbridge to filing an application for funding with the Massachusetts School Building Authority. A
motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to support the submittal of a Statement of Interest to the Mass.
School Building Authority for Northbridge Elementary School. Vote yes/Unanimous. 3) Vote to
authorize the Superintendent of Schools to submit a Statement of Interest to the Mass. Scheol
Building Authority for Northbridge Middle School. Dr. Nancy Spitulnik, Superintendent of Schools
explained that by approving the Statement of Interest this allows the Northbridge Middle School to be on
a list with the State to receive possible funding for renovations and additions. There is no guarantee there
will be funding but if the school qualifies there is no obligation by the town to proceed further. Chairman



Nolan read the following Statement of Interest aloud: I move that the Board of Selectmen at their March
3, 2014 Meeting, in accordance with its Charter, by-laws, and ordinances vote to authorize the
Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School Building Authority the Statement of Interest dated
January 16, 2014 for Northbridge Middle School located at 171 Linwood Ave., Whitinsville, which
describes and explains the following deficiencies and the priority category for which an application may
be submiited to the Massachusetts School Building Authority in the future. #5 replacement, renovation or
modernization of school facility systems, such as roofs, windows, boilers, heating and ventilation
systems, to increase energy conservation and decrease energy refated cost in a school facility, and hereby
further specifically acknowledges that by submitting this Statement of Interest, the Massachusetts School
Building Authority in no way guarantees the acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of
a grant or any other funding commitment from the Massachusetts School Building Authority, or commits
Northbridge to filing an application for funding with the Massachusetts School Building Authority. A
motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to support the submittal of a Statement of Interest to the Mass.
School Building Authority for Northbridge Middle School. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Spring Annual Town Meeting [May 6, 2014]. Town Manager Kozak presented the following draft
articles to the Board for their review and recommended that they vote to place them on the Spring Annual
Town Meeting warrant: ARTICLE 1: Town Manager Kozak mentioned that there are no prior bills but
in case one appears he suggested keeping this article on the warrant. To see if the Town will vote to raise
and appropriate and/or transfer from the unexpended appropriated funds of one of the departments of the
Town the following sums of money and authorize the payment of prior year bills or take any other action
relative thereto. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to place Article 1 on the Spring Annual
Town Meeting Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous. ARTICLE 2: To see if the Town will vote to amend the
votes taken under Article 3 of the 2013 Spring Session of the Annual Town Meeting (May 7, 2013), and
under Article 2 of the 2013 Fall Session of the Annual Town Meeting (October 22, 2013), appropriations
and transfers under the Omnibus Budget Article; or take any other action relative thereto. A motion/Mr.
Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to place Article 2 on the Spring Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Vote
yes/Unanimous. ARTICLE 5: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from
the Retained Earnings Account of the Sewer Enterprise Fund a sum of money to operate the Sewer
Enterprise Operation of the Department of Public Works for FY 2015; or take any other action relative
thereto. A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Marzec to place Article 5 on the Spring Annual Town
Meeting Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous. ARTICLE 6: To see if the Town will vote to raise and
appropriate and/or transfer from the Retained Earnings Account of the Water Enterprise Fund a sum of
money to operate the Water Enterprise Operation of the Department of Public Works for FY 2015; or take
any other action relative thereto. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to place Article 6 on the
Spring Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous. ARTICLE 7: James Shuris, DPW
Director mentioned that because the roads in Northbridge are so bad there needs to be continuous funding
every year. He noted that the Town cannot rely upon Chapter 90 funds so he put together a roads
maintenance program for the next five years. The cost would be around $6 million dollars over the next
five years and mentioned that the Town only receives $480,000 per year of Chapter 90 funds. He
recommended that Hill Street be done the first year in segments, beginning with the southern end first,
because the total cost to redo Hill Street is $1.7 Million. Mr. Shuris then mentioned that Douglas Road,
Fletcher Street, a portion of Benson and Fowler Road will be done the second year and cost around $1.3
million. He noted that Benson, Fowler, Highland, Church Street to Cooper and Sprague Street would be
just shimming level with the chip seal. The third year consists of preservation and maintenance on Walker
Street, Dover, Tracy Road, Kerry, Michael Lane, Acorn Road, Mason Road, Swift Road and Linwood
Avenue. He also mentioned that he would like to fix Pine Street, Spring Street, Cross Street and Cottage
Street. That said, he then mentioned that in Year 4, Church Sireet, Church Street Extension, Ovian
Square to Mendon Road, Kelly Road and Cooper Road would be done. Mr. Shuris mentioned that in
Year 5 some of the sub-divisions would need to be done, such as: Lea Ave, Brenda Drive, Danielle Lane,
Alana Drive, Jessica Way, Rose Ave, June Street, and Nicole Ave. Mr. Shuris explained that this road



maintenance program will cost about 3.7 million dollars. Town Manager Kozak explained that this article
will require a debt exclusion and ballot question as well in order for these roads to get fixed. The Board
of Selectmen all agreed that they cannot support this article because it is too much money right now. To
see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money and such additional funds as may become
available from the Commonwealth's Department of Transportation, Chapter 90 Bond Issue proceeds, to
be used by the Department of Public Works for the repair and maintenance of Town roads in
conformance with MGL and further to see if the Town will vote to meet said appropriation by borrowing
and to authorize the Treasurer/Collector, with approval of the Board of Selectmen, to issue bonds or notes
of the Town therefor in anticipation of the receipt of said State Aid; or take any other action relative
thereto. The Board took no action with regards to placing Article 7 on the warrant. ARTICLE 8: To see
if the Town will vote to authorize the Treasurer/Collector to enter into a compensating balance agreement
or agreements for FY 2015, pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 53F of the M.G.L.; or take any other action
relative thereto. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to place Article § on the Spring
Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous. ARTICLE 10: To see if the Town will vote to
appropriate and/or transfer a sum of money from sale of lot receipts and burial charges for Pine Grove
Cemetery for the purpose of funding cemetery operation costs of the Department of Public Works for
Fiscal Year 2015; or take any other action relative thereto. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr.
Ampagoomian to place Article 10 on the Spring Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous.
ARTICLE 11: To see if the Town will vote to transfer a sum of money from the Town Building
Maintenance Fund for maintenance of town buildings; or take any other action relative thereto. A
motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to place Article 11 on the Spring Annual Town Meeting
Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous. ARTICLE 12: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from the
Retained Earnings Account of the Sewer Enterprise Fund, the sum of $250,000.00 (TWO HUNDRED
FIFTY THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS) to be expended under the direction of the Director of
Public Works, for the purpose of financing work recommended by the Northbridge Comprehensive
Wastewater Management Plan which was prepared as outlined in the Massachusetts Department of
Environmental Protection’s “Guide to Comprehensive Wastewater Management Planning” for
maintenance, repair and expansion of the Town’s sanitary sewer system and wastewater treatment, said
work to include commencement of a sewer system evaluation study (SSES) program with system flow
isolation studies, CCTV inspections, manhole inspections, smoke testing, and other evaluation means
with GIS updates as needed, and additional sewer modeling as required plus additional work to assist in
the evaluation of alternatives for the Northbridge Wastewater Treatment Plant to meet new EPA issued
permit limits for discharge of nitrogen to the effluent receiving water; or take any other action relative
thereto. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Athanas to place Article 12 on the Spring Annual Town
Meeting Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous. ARTICLE 13: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the
sum of $250,000.00 (TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS) to be expended
under the direction of the Director of Public Works, for the purpose of design, construction and
engineering services during construction of improvements to existing sludge gravity thickeners at the
Northbridge Wastewater Treatment Plant including replacement of the complete internal mechanism feed
wells, tubes, arms, bridges, drives and motors plus any associated electrical and instrumentation and
control work, including without limitation all costs thereof as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the
General Laws, that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Board of Selectmen,
be authorized to borrow said sum of money and issue bonds or notes therefor under Chapter 44 of the
General Laws and/or chapter 29C of the General Laws or any other enabling authority, that the Treasurer,
with the Water Pollution Abatement Trust established pursuant to Chapter 29C and in connection
therewith to enter into a loan agreement and/or security agreement with the Trust and otherwise to
contract with the Trust and Department of Environmental Protection with respect to such loan and for any
federal or state aid available for the project or for the financing thereof, that the Board of Selectmen be
authorized to enter into a project regulatory agreement with the Department of Environmental Protection,
to expend all funds available for the project and to take any other action necessary to carry out the project;
or take any other action relative thereto. A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Marzec to place Article 13



on the Spring Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous. ARTICLE 14: James Shuris,
DPW Director mentioned that he has looked into purchasing an Asphalt Hot-Box and would cost around
$20,000 to $30,000. He feels that this would be a good investment for the Town but then stated that a
road patch can only occur if the conditions allow it to occur. He then reminded everyone that a hot-box is
for a temporary repair not for a permanent fix. To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of
money for the purpose of financing the purchase of an Asphalt Hot-Box and Accessories for use by the
Highway Division of the Department of Public Works; or take any other action relative thereto. A
motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to place Article 14 on the Spring Annual Town Meeting
Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous. ARTICLE 20: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of
Selectrnen to exccute a deed or other instrument releasing any right or rights of the Town in or to any

~ gravel or gravel banks in or on the land described in a deed recorded with the Worcester District Registry
of Deeds in Book 3220, Page 161 and known as Oakhurst Farm; or take any other action relative thereto.
A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to place Article 20 on the Spring Annual Town Meeting
Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous. ARTICLE 21: Town Manager Kozak mentioned that this is a new
article that was passed last year to allow the Town to utilize funds from the PILOT receipts on a solar
farm. The funds can now be used to maintain Town buildings and the amount totals $39,500.00. To see if
the Town will vote to approve an Agreement for Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) pursuant to the
provisions of MGL. Chapter 59, Section 38H(b), and Chapter164, Section 1, or any other enabling
authority, for a certain sum and a certain term of years, between the Town and the property owner for real
property and personal property relating to a Renewable Energy Generation Facility on the land located on
Lasell Road known as Oakhurst Farm and shown on Assessors’ Map as Parcel ; or take
any other action relative thereto. A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Melia to place Article 21 on the
Spring Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Vote yes/Unanimous.

FY 15 School Budget Overview/Present: Dr. Nancy Spitulnik, Superintendent of Schools, Melissa
Walker, Business Manager and Chairman of the Finance Committee Sal D’ Amato. Dr. Spitulnik
presented an overview of the budget and budget process. Ms. Walker mentioned that fiscal 2015 comes
with its challenges and noted that with increases in fixed and mandated costs, minimal to no growth in
revenue and dwindling money in certain accounts, the schools need the tax increase. The School
Committee has proposed a $26 million operating budget for fiscal 2015 in order to provide the current
level of services, and is looking at a $3.5 million gap. The current budget is $25.1 million. The new fiscal
year begins July 1. Complicating the finances is a minimal increase of $64,150 in Chapter 70 state aid.
In fiscal 2013, Chapter 70 aid was $15,086,281, and it increased by $63,775 to $15,150,056; the proposed
increase in fiscal 2015 is to $15,214,206. In addition to stagnant state aid, school officials said they are
faced with meeting several unfunded state and federal mandates, including anti-bullying legislation; the
McKinney-Vento act, providing transportation to homeless students in the district, and Massachusetts
Comprehensive Assessment System accountability measures. To help close a budget gap, the school
department usually taps its "revolver" accounts, the starting total balance of which was $2.1 million. An
additional $1.4 million is expected in projected revenue, but after using that money to cover the gap, only
$24,122 would be left. School officials cautioned the revolvers need to maintain a large enough balance to
cover emergency expenses. The school district has five revolver accounts, explained School Business
Manager Melissa Walker: the School Choice revolver, where money is received from other districts when
a student chooses to switch to Northbridge; the tuition revolver for preschool tuition and tuition from a
few special needs students from outside districts who pay to attend Northbridge schools; the circuit
breaker revolver, which is a special education reimbursement from the state; the athletic revolver, where
athletic and club fees and gate receipts are deposited, and the use-of-school revolver, where the rental fees
paid by outside groups to use school facilities are deposited. School officials warned the town last year of
the precarious state of the budget and overuse of revolver accounts. "We expected this was going to
happen at some point," Ms. Walker said. "What we didn't know was how much additional funding we
would get from Chapter 70. There have been scenarios in past years that we didn't know about, such as
federal grant funding, that helped us out, but we don't have them now." School officials said the $3



million override would be used to fund increases over the next five years — $1.4 million in fiscal 2015,
and $400,000 each vear beginning in fiscal 2016 through fiscal 2019. The school district then would trim
$400,000 from its fiscal 2015 budget and then reduce between $230,000 and $240,000 each year from
fiscal 2016 through fiscal 2019. Such a plan — the combination of override money and cuts — would
allow the fiscal 2015 budget to increase 1.84 percent, with. 1.6 percent increases cach of the following
four years, while keeping a 5 percent to 7 percent emergency reserve in the revolver accounts. The
School Department estimates the impact of the override on the owner of the average single-family home,
valued at $265,000, would be a $66-per-quarter increase in the first year, for a total of $263 the first year;
and a $19-per-quarter increase for each of the remaining four years, for a total tax increase of $76
annually. "We really don't have a lot of incoming revenue,” Ms, Walker explained. "If we just do an
override for one year, it just improves revenue for that one year, but the next year our expenses will still
go up. How do we plan for revenue the next year and the additional increases in the following year? We
didn't want to be in the same spot next year. We didn't want come back to the town and ask for another
override and fight for revenue. We were focused on coming up with a sustainable five-year plan.”

If the override were to pass, the school district would still need to reduce the budget by $399,686:
$122,106 in non-salary reductions and $277,530 in salary reductions. Among the salary reductions are:
$38.444 for a maintenance position; $26,385 for a school resource officer; $47,172 for a Grade 2 teacher
at the W. Edward Balmer School and $53,671 for middle-school Spanish teachers, which effectively
climinates the Grade 7 Spanish program. "This helps to show the picture that we are not asking for money
we don't need, and we aren't fooking for an override to add staff or build up the school district,” Ms.
Walker said. If the override does not pass, an additional $800,000 in deeper cuts will have to be made,
and those would include 18 staff members throughout the district, among them: an assistant principal,
morning secretary and an art teacher, all at Northbridge Elementary School; a Grade 3 and Grade 4
teacher, an instructional coach, librarian and two special education tutors at the W. Edward Balmer
School; a librarian, additional Spanish teacher and behavior technician at the Northbridge Middle School;
and a culinary teacher, a French teacher, Latin teacher, health and wellness teacher, special education
social studies teacher, behavior technician and lunch aide/athletic secretary at the high school.

In addition, there would be $108,980 in non-salary reductions, including four clubs at the high school; 10
clubs and the band/chorus at the middle school; co-op athletic programs, including golf, wrestling, hockey
and swimming and middle school athletics; stipends and supplies. Mr. Kozak said if the school is forced
to reduce its programs, students will likely leave the district, which will result in less state aid revenue.
The municipal side of the budget is also facing a $130,000 deficit. Mr. Kozak said the town is locking at
delaying some equipment expenses and road projects. "Ladies and gentlemen, we are facing a perfect
storm in this community. Things are coming to a head,” Selectman James Marzec warned Monday night.
"We are on the precipice of setting the school district back 10 years. The reality is it is only going to get
worse. How many students will leave the school district because of this? We have to do something or try
to do something.”

Irene Congdon, DEP/Review RFP for Solid Waste Contract. Present: Irene Congdon, Regional
Recycling Coordinator for Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection. Ms. Congdon
mentioned that the Town applied for a technical assistance grant to jook into a curbside program for trash
and recycling. She noted that she met with the Board of Health and all the haulers that service the Town
of Northbridge and has since drafted an RFP {Request for Proposal] for Solid Waste and Recycling
Contract. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that Town Counsel is currently reviewing the RFP. Ms.
Congdon then explained that the request for proposal will be weekly curbside solid waste collection; and
weekly curbside single-stream recyclables collection and processing. The program will include 64 gallon
cart curbside solid waste (refuse) collection; 64 gallon cart curbside single-stream recyeling coliection of
solid waste and recyclables for 1 to 3 family units and municipal and school buildings, which are in the
program until they opt out of the program. The goal is to review the proposal numbers by April 18, 2014,
and make a decision on whether the curbside program is right for the Town of Northbridge. Ms.
Congdon mentioned that the program is not on the tax base, it’s a flat fee program and stated that



currently residents pay around $400.00 a year for trash service and this program would cost the residents
about $200.00 a year. She mentioned that she is having a workshop on March 2, 2014, in Holden, and
invited the Select Board and Town Manager to attend. She noted that the Town of Holden’s program is
similar to what Northbridge is reviewing. Selectman Athanas asked if resident’s need to opt into the
program and Ms. Congdon explained that in order for the Town to have an efficient program, all residents
in Northbridge will receive a letter about the bill and if they choose to opt out of the program then they
will need to show another bill. Seleciman Ampagoomian asked 1) if the program needed a public hearing
and Ms. Congdon stated that she will go through that process, and 2) if the program needed Town
Meeting approval, which Town Manager Kozak responded no, just the Board of Selectmen’s approval.
Town Manager Kozak mentioned that if anyone has any questions with the RFP to please contact his
office. Chairman Nolan asked who would be involved in the selection process and Town Manager Kozak
mentioned that there would be a member of the Board of Selectmen, Jeanne Gniadek, Board of Health,
another representative of the Board of Health, Gary Bechtholdt, Town Planner, and himself to help review
the proposals. Town Manager Kozak thanked Ms. Congdon for coming in to discuss the RFP.

Departmental Updates [July through December]/Present: James Shechan, Building Inspector,
Doreen Cedrone, Town Clerk and Jennifer Woodward, Library Director. Town Manager Kozak
announced that the Department Heads were present to provide updates on their accomplishments, budget
projections and their future needs. With that being said, the Department Heads provided their
departmental updates covering the period of July 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013. A copy of the
Library and Town Clerk’s quarterly report can be found in the minute’s book in the Town Manager’s

Office.

Registered Marijuana Dispensary — (draft) Zoning Bylaw provision. Present: R. Gary Bechtholdt,
Town Planner. Mr. Bechtholdt provided a brief overview of two zoning amendment articles that the
Planning Board has voted to sponsor for this upcoming Spring Annual Town Meeting. The first article
would be to delete in its entirety Section 173-18.4 [Temporary Moratoriuvm on Medical Marijuana
Treatment Centers] and replace therewith Section 173-18.4 [Registered Marijuana Dispensary]. The
second article would be to revise Section 173-12 [Table of Use Regulations] by adding “Registered
Marijuana Dispensary” to be permitted by Special Permit (Planning Board) within the Industrial-Two (I-
2) Zoning District. Mr. Bechtholdt mentioned that he sent the draft zoning amendment articles to Town
Counsel for their review and comments. In addition, he mentioned that the Planning Board also received
information prepared by Town Counsel concerning the local zoning adoption regulating Medical
Marijuana Dispensaries which includes a Three Part Series; 1) Regulations of Medical Marijuana-Related
Uses: First in a Three Part Series — General Background and Overlay Districts — (Includes draft model
overlay district bylaw), 2) Regulations of Medical Marijuana-Related Uses: Second in a Three Part Series
— Case Study — Lessons from the Town of Westborough Zoning Bylaw, and 3) Regulations of Medical
Marijuana-Related Uses: Last of Three Part Series — Evaluating Existing Zoning Bylaws/Ordinances for
Regulation of Agricultural. Mr. Bechtholdt then mentioned that the Planning Board will be holding its
required public hearing on Tuesday, March 11, 2014, Town Hall, at 7:35 P.M.

Town Manager’s Report. 1) Bid Conference for Sution Street Project: Mentioned that the State held
a contractor’s bid conference for a work schedule to be done on the Sutton Street project. The utilities are
the first items to be handled, including removal of trees, water & sewer, and telephone poles. Work will
begin as soon as the weather permits. 2) Open Space & Recreation Plan Update Committee/Public
Workshop @ 6 P.M., Tuesday, April 8, 2014 at Town Hall: All residents are encouraged to attend.

3) Installation of caution signs for potholes: - The DPW has put up caution signs on Hill Street to alert
drivers of the potholes. 4) Tax Title Property Auction: - Announced that tax title properties are being
auctioned by the Treasurer/Collector’s office on the proposed date - Friday, March 14, 2014 at Noontime.
Properties being auctioned: 1) 2094 Quaker Street, Northbridge, 2) 84 Border Street, Whitinsville, and 3)




C Street, Whitinsville. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that if anyone has questions to please contact
the Treasurer/Collector’s Office.

Selectmen’s Concerns. Selectman Ampagoomian 1) Asked if the residents will be notified of when
the Sutton Street project will be starting and Town Manager Kozak responded yes. 2) Any plans on
removing the mounds of snow in downtown Whitinsville and Rockdale and the DPW Director replied
yes. 3) Asked the Select Board when the correct time is to do all the projects in Town and suggested a 3
or 5 year plan be put together. 4) Status of Double Poles and Town Manager Kozak mentioned that there
is some progress on the double poles.

Executive Session. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to go into Executive Session
under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S. 21 #3 - To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations and not to
reconvene in open session. Chairman Nolan then declared that an open meeting may have a detrimental
effect on the bargaining position of the body. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Melia/Yes, Mr. Marzec/Yes; Mr.
Athanas/Yes and Mr. Nolan/Yes.

Meeting Adjourned: 10:09 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk

/dmg



II1.

VII.

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING — OPEN SESSION
March 3, 2014

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Copy of January 27, 2014 minutes.

PUBLIC HEARING

B. Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC — a) Copy of Form 43. b) Copy of Public Hearing. ¢) Copy of
application for alcoholic beverage license. d) Copy of floor plan. e} Copy of applicant’s
statement. f) Copy of manager application. g) Copy of passport. h) Copy of personal information
form. i) Copy of Voie of Corporate Board. j) Copy of license routing slips from Department
Heads. k) Copy of license.

APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT

DECISIONS

C. 1) a. Copy of Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC application for a Common Victualler License. b.
Copy of license routing slips from Department Heads. 2) a. Copy of Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC
application for a Sunday Entertainment License. b. Copy of license routing slips from
Department Heads. 3) a. Copy of Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC application for an Entertainment
License. b. Copy of license routing slips from Department Heads.

D. School Department — Statement of Interest — 1) Copy of Statement of Interest for W. Edward
Balmer; 2) Copy of Statement of Interest for Northbridge Elementary School; 3) Copy of
Statement of Interest for Northbridge Middle School.

E. Spring Annual Town Meeting — Copy of warrant articles.

DISCUSSIONS

F. Copy of FY 15 School Budget Overview Presentation.

G. Copy of “draft” RFP for Solid Waste Contract.

H. Copy of Departmental Updates for Town Clerk and Library. There was no documentation
from the Inspector of Buildings.

I. 1) Copy of Planning Board Memorandum to Town Clerk regarding the Zoning Amendment
Articles for Registered Marijuana Dispensary. 2) Copy of Zoning Map. 3) Copy of Planning
Board Memorandum and Zoning Amendment Articles for Registered Marijuana Dispensary to
Attorney David Doneski. 4) Copy of memorandum to Brett Simas, Chairman of the Northbridge
Planning Board. 5) Copy of Kopelman & Paige’s Community eUpdates on Regulation of
Medical Marijuana-Related Uses: Three Part Series. 6) Copy of the Planning Board’s Public
Hearing Notice. 7) Copy of Zoning Map for Registered Marijuana Dispensary in Northbridge.

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

J. 1) Bid Conference for Sutton Street Project — No documentation.
2) Open Space & Recreation Plan Update Committee/Public Workshop @ 6 P.M., Tuesday, April
8, 2014 at Town Hall — No documentation.

3) Installation of caution signs for potholes — No documentation.
4) Tax Title Property Auction — No documentation.



VIIL

P

SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS - No documentation.
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA- No documentation.
CORRESPONDENCE- No documentation,

EXECUTIVE SESSION — No¢ documentation.



| 3N 9 Qo ekt
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSA USETTS&‘

EXECUTIVE OzrICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS

Department of Agricultural Resources

251 Causeway Street, Suite 500, Boston, MA 02114
617-626-1700 fax: 617-626-1850 www.mass.gov/agr

: ACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT
1 DF AGRICULTURAL RESUURCES

DEVAL L. PATRICK " RICHARD K. SULLIVAN JR. GREGE A
Governor . Secretary Commissic
MAR 2 4 20%%

March 18, 2014

ridoe Town Mangge

RE: NOMINATION OF INSPECTOR OF ANIMALS

Nominating Authority:

Enclosed is the nomination form for the Inspector of Animals for your city or town. This form is due
back to the Division of Animal Health by Aprit 1, 2014. The appointment will run from May 1, 2014
until April 30, 2015. If more than one inspector was appointed for your city or town, there is a separate
form provided for each. If you are nominating the same inspector(s) this year, be sure that all of the
contact information is complete and still correct. Any corrections should be made in the space
provided on the right. If you will be nominating a new inspector, that person’s information should be
entered in the space provided on the right. Submit a separate form for each inspector nominated. Also, be
sure that all of your (nominating authority) information is complete and correct. Any changes to your -
mformatmn should be made in the space provided to the right. :

Once all of the contact information is confirmed to be correct, all that is needed is to have the nominee
sign the form, accepting the nomination and swearing to faithfully perform the duties of that office. The
nominee’s signature must be notarlzed In many cases the city or town clerk is a notary.

After the nominee’s signature has been notarized, simply return the form to the Division of Animal
Health at the address listed at the top of the form. The Division of Animal Health will send back
confirmation of the inspector’s appointment. Please note that regardiess of when the most recent
appointment was made, it is only valid through April 30, 2014. This nomination will cover the year

starting May 1, 2014 and run until April 30, 2015.

If vou have any questions, please call Elsie Colon at (617) 626-1810

Thank vou,

Michael Cahill, Director
Division of Animal Health



The Commonwealth of Massachusetis
Department of Agricuftural Resources
Division of Animal Health
251 Causeway Street, Suife 500
Boston, MA 02114-2151

Nomination of Inspector of Animals

In accordance with the Massachuseits General Laws Chapter 129, sections 15 and 16, nominating authorities of each city
and town are required to nominate one or more inspectors of animals by Aprit 1, 2014. Please complete or make
necessary changes and retumn this form to the above address. The Director will review your nomination and, assuming
appointment is confirmed, will return to you a Certificate of Appointment, Please submit one form for each person
nominated. Any city or town not in compliance is subject to a penalty of $500.

City or Town of Northbridge

3/18/2014

To the Director, Division of Animal Health, Department of Agricultural Resources

In accordance with the provisions of section 15 of Chapter 129, General Laws, as amended, the following nomination of
inspector of animals for the year ending April 30, 2015 is sent for your approval:

Inspector of Animals
Name: Rochelle Thomson

- Mail Address: 7 Main St - Northbridge Board of
Health
Whitinsville, MA - 01588
Phone: (508) 234-3272 Fax:(508) 234-0821
Email: milfordaco@yahoo.com

Nominating Authority

Contact: Theodore O. Kozak

Office: Town Manager's Office

Mail: 7 Main St.

Whitinsville, MA - 01588

P: (508) 234-2095 F: (508) 234-7640
Email: tkozak@northbridgemass.org

Inspector: (Note all changes here)
Name:
Mail:

Phone: Fax:

Email: _

Nominating Authority: {Note ali changes here)
Contact:

Office:

Mail:

Phone: '_Fax:

Email:

Acceptance of Nomination of Inspector of Animals (must be notarized)

| hereby accept my nomination as Inspector of Animals for the City or Town of Northbridge, and if and when | am
appointed, | solemnly swear to faithfully perform the duties of that office, all of which are listed in General Laws Chapter
129, and Massachusetts Regulations 330 CMR 10.00-10.10 (rabies regulations). ' :

Signed

Name (print)

Worcester,ss

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Date:

and acknowledged the

‘Then personally appeared the above-named

foregoing instrument to be his or her free act and deed, before me.

Notary Public

My commission Expires:

Appointment of Inspector of Animals (Division of Animal Health use only)
Notice is hereby given that |, Michael Cahill acting under authority of sections 15 and 16 of Chapter 129 of the General

Laws, as amended, hereby approve the nomination of

as Inspector of Animals for the City or

Town of Northbridge, Massachusetts.

Date Approved:

Director, Division of Animal Health



$20.00 Fee

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL LICENSE

3

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating
thereto. Chapter 138, Section 14
(FULL NAME OF PERSON/ORGANIZATION MAKING APPLICATION):

St P@L{" ;ck Cf;u( c "\

Name of Responsible Person: €5 TomaS$Z otk $€7

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED:

FOR: ONE-DAY WINES AND MALTS LICENSE
Type of Event: elisin Yool
Date and Time of Event: =Y. (& {{” ACIH : L AM - 3V

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER: Cocnts ¢ F [ crogot K Fast &t

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES: _ e QH’ ac i\arlg

in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said
Statutes. *The town highly recommends that you notify your insurance company of this event.

%'v/d@;ﬂx—a /@f\/w

igni’éfure of Applicant)

Print Name: R&Ey. Jeadat Bl Wo o Sl ¢

SPECIAL LICENSES ISSUED UNDER -
SECTION 14 [ONE-DAY LICENSES]: Address: | Cezss ST br Ak (0
MUST PURCHASE THE EVENT .
ALCOHOL/BEER/WINE FROM A City: b/ i\ F"l NSV i l ¢

DISTRIBUTOR OTHERWISE YOU -

ARE IN VIOLATION OF STATE LAW. state.zip P18 015 14

Name of Distributor(s): @ ua;\lstq\ %Q\f e &%2_ (Y : 2 Svceet Hodl %’\Q@&%
Giadon Sua W NG 8ol

Received: L\i\‘i\"l @ e ii‘g @\“‘i
{Date) (Time)

Date License Granted
CC: ABCC; POLICE CHIEF; FIRE CHIEF FOR INSPECTION IF INDOORS






BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: St. Patrick’s Church

Applicant: Father Tomasz Borkowski

Address: 1 Cross Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines and Malts License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:
.

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




Donna Gosselin
W

From: Walter Warchol <wwarchol@northbridgemass.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 8:14 AM

To: dgosselin@northbridgemass.org

Subject: RE: One-Day Wines and Malts License

Donna:

I have no objections; I do not anticipate any problems with their request.

Chief

From: Donna Gosselin [mailto:dgosselin@northbridgemass.org]

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 5:13 PM

To: ghechtholdt@northbridgemass.org; bkinney@northbridgemass.org; bouillette@northbridgemass.org;
jsheehan@northbridgemass.org; wwarchol@northbridgemass.org; Shawn Matte; gnestor@northbridgemass.org;
jgniadek@northbridgemass.org; kyargeau@northbridgemass.org; jharris@northbridgemass.org;
jcecconi@northbridgemass.org; fitzgerald@northbridgemass.org

Subject: One-Day Wines and Malts License

Good afternoon All — Please find attached a request for a one-day wines and maits license from St. Patrick’s
Church. Please send me your thoughts/concerns by Monday, March 31%. Thank you.

Donna M. Gosselin

Sr. Admin. Asst./Human Resources Asst.
Town of Northbridge

7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

P: 508-234-2095

F: 508-234-7640
dgosseiin@northbridgemass.org




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: St. Patrick’s Church

Applicant: Father Tomasz Borkowski

Address: 1 Cross Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines and Malts License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:
POLICE:

FIRE: The fire department has no concerns at this time.

Gary A. Nestor — Fire Chief 3/25/2014 JQ 7

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Managers Ofﬁce or offer

comments via email to s st fs s OF
T N T U= R NET NI NP SR I T L St P AV A ThankSII



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: St. Patrick’s Church

Applicant: Father Tomasz Borkowski

Address: 1 Cross Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines and Malts License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS:

SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

RP?PY‘QQ‘Ld

S Pl -&azy

o T

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise

Personal property

Real estate

Water / Sewer
Other

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org.

Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: St. Patrick’s Church

Applicant: Father Tomasz Borkowski

Address: 1 Cross Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines and Malts License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

CONSERVATION: T j ‘

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssysienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: St. Patrick’s Church

Applicant: Father Tomasz Borkowski

Address: 1 Cross Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines and Malts License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:

Establishment is licensed annually by the Board of Health for Food Service - no additional
permits through this department are required for this event.

Jeanne M. Gniadek
Board of Health Administrator
March 25, 2014

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: St. Patrick’s Church

Applicant: Father Tomasz Borkowski

Address: 1 Cross Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines and Malts License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS: e .
Vo Lssoss fﬁw 3.25-14

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgernass.orq. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: St. Patrick’s Church

Applicant: Father Tomasz Borkowski

Address: 1 Cross Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines and Malts License

DEPARTMENT: 7 COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

*7G&xn4@¢&/fé? Znéﬁﬁgﬁﬂﬁékm

TREASURER/ COLL

Excise Water / Sewer (YqAhesC
Personal property () Other

Real estate 0

Please sign off and return the siip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgermass.org or
ssus_ienka@northbridqemass.orq. Thanks!i




Town of Northbridge

_ 193 Main Street
Whitinsvilie, MA 01588
(5068) 234-8448

Gary A, Nestor
Fire Chief

oK
« Qo cefitet” 3-19-2014

To the Board of Seléctman, Town of Northbridge,
The members of the Northbridge Fire Dept respectfully request permission to hang a banner over Church St for
our annual Spaghetti Supper which raises funds for the 4™ of July Fireworks celebration scheduled for Thursday,

July 3rdth of this year. The supper is planned for May 24th and we would like the banner up on or around May 4"
to May 18th. Of course we hope that you will all be able to attend and enjoy a great homemade meal, Thank you.

Respectfully yours,

Thomas Valdivia, Firefighter
Northbridge Fire Dept.

Cosore ] nn gb"//?‘z’?ﬂ Bomd o 9/5*7%,72&7/%

O, - (eterved

ot W\V*ﬁ

“@mgk@; Detectors Save Lives”’



b fgend e
St. Patrick’s Parish 4117 E.

7 East Streer ¢ PO, Box 60
Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588-0060
Telephone: {508) 234-5656
Fax: (508) 234-6845 %/P;

www.mystpatricks.com

7
2@,{
March 26, 2014
Office of the Town Manager \\/%
Morthbridge Town Hall S(R
7 Main Street c

Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588

Mr. Theodore Kozak.
Town Manager

Dear Mr. Kozak,

St. Patrick’s Parish will be celebratmg its Annual Fali Festlval on Septemher 13, 2014 and the commn:tee
' banner across Church Street fro n August -

requests permlssmr\ from the Board of Sel ctm
30" to September 14%

Thank'y6u'in advance foryour attentlon othlsrequest o

 FFTomasz Borkowski
Pastor

1 am the Way, the Truth and the Life, says the Lord.
John 14



F 3

Phone; 774-245-0410

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR SUNDAY ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto
(FULL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED: [Sunday Entertainment]

TO: Live Music and DJ . _

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:

AT: 2043 Providence Road
Northbridge, MA 01534

in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said

Statutes. Z

(Signature of Applicant)

Prini Name: David C. MacNeil

Address: 2068 Quaker Street

City: Northbridge

State, Zip: MA 01534

Received: 3\\«9\2*\\ ZEMLN o

(Date} (Time)

Date License Granted

Daily Prior to 1:00 PM ($5) After 1:00 PM (52)
Annual _X Priorto 1:00 PM _  {$100) After 1:00 PM _X¥_ ($50)



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC

Applicant: David MacNeil

Address: 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534

License Type: NEW Entertainment & Sunday Entertainment License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Rockdale Sporls Bar, LLC

Applicani: David MacNeil

Address: 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534

License Type: NEW Entertainment & Sunday Entertainment License

DEPARTMENT: +» COMMENTS: 4 :

PLANNING: /E/ﬁ

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager’s Office or offer
comments via emaii to dgosselin@northbridgemass. or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC

Applicant: David MacNeil

Address: 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534

License Type: NEW Entertainment & Sunday Entertainment License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:
| /
See Attached Sheet ° {) . .

FIRE: .

POLICE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the siip to the Town Manager’s Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




e

The police department has serious concerns in regards to the application for an “Entertainment
License” for the Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC located at 2043 Providence Road.

The Rockdale Sports Bar is in very close proximity to two residential homes on the south side of
their establishment. On the west side or to the rear of the building is S. Main St. a residential
street. At the corner of S. Main St. and Spring Hill Ave. approximately 100 feet from the
Rockdale Sports Bar is a two family residential unit.

A live band/DJ especially during the summer months would create excessive noise and parking
problems that could create serious quality of life issues to the surrounding neighbors. These
issues could generate numerous disturbance complaints to the police department.

Chief Warchol would recommend that abutters to the Rockdale Sports bar be notified of their
request for an “Entertainment License” which would allow the abutters and opportunity to
address their concerns with the Board of Selectmen.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC

Applicani: David MacNeil

Address: 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534

License Type: NEW Entertainment & Sunday Entertainment License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:
POLICE:

FIRE: Flow (Qepts toneeona ers; folentiod sveretoterden ag
Copnd fedien W Oddp iraled Lt BN @W

fChie datrbtichinsnt —’&% A Neskrr -~ Eean Wu&?/n;

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Redl estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager’s Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!]




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LL.ICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Rockdale Sporis Bar, LLC

Applicant: David MacNeil

Address: 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534

License Type: NEW Entertainment & Sunday Entertainment License

DEPARTMENT: _ _COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING: Concerns regerdny 3-detf
I Ve 53‘5- clﬁé’é. FX s t-é&h??@f Qyeq )i )
4. AmTll Jo  extad depecdy o b G 7 pod
. S 7%37:&374;- ! 4::»6 ;,_O_a r&ine  freblapm, S
CONSERVATION: s

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
QOther

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Cther

Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC

Applicant: David MacNeil

Address: 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534

License Type: NEW Entertainment & Sunday Entertainment License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: _ SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager’s Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC

Applicant: David MacNeil

Address: 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534

License Type: NEW Entertainment & Sunday Entertainment License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE: | ]

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water No  Doarcd 8-@ /‘kcdzﬁﬁ Corcainsy wf s application .,

Trash N
Other a_,a,u.%
CFors i Gmadun,

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

Please sign off and return the sfip to the Town Manager’s Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.grg or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC

Applicant: David MacNeil

Address: 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534

License Type: NEW Entertainment & Sunday Entertainment License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS: Me Tssoes  3-19-14

Bot 7y

TREASURER/COILLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager’s Office or offer
commenis via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.orqg. ThanksH!




' BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC

Applicant: David MacNeil

Address: 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534

License Type: NEW Entertainment & Sunday Entertainment License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

\ﬂm&m Lo (B Lirand rs

TR ASURERJCOLL&’TO R/ ]
Excise (uccenNT 7‘/«7 50 Water / Sewer (M (20T

Personal property (0 Other
Real estate Feg pysgone #457.45

(Fou~n Paedee)
Piease sign off and return the siip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comrments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanksi!



maded Halig

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

April 1,2014

Dear Abutter:

Notice is hereby given that at the Northbridge Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
of Monday, April 7, 2014, in the Selectmen’s Meeting Room, Northbridge
Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA there will be a discussion on
the application of Rockdale Sports Bar, LLC [David MacNeil, Mgr.] to
obtain: 1) an Entertainment License for the purpose of dancing by patrons,
recorded or live music and the use of an amplification system, and 2)
Sunday Entertainment License for the purpose of live music and DJ. Ifyou
have any concerns or questions we urge you to attend this meeting

Daniel Nolan, Chairman
Northbridge Board of Selectmen



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OLD MAIN ST
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

WOODWARD LAURIE A
181 MAIN ST
80 GRAFTON, MA 01560-1018

LAFLASH CLEMENT D JR
KATHLEEN A H LAFLASH
P OBOX 652

NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

SUTHERLAND RICHARD D
2035 PROVIDENCE RD
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

PROVIDENCE & WORCESTER RAILROAD
75 HAMMOND ST
WORCESTER, MA 01601



FT.

Phone: 774-245-0410

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto
(FULL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

Rockdale Sports Bar, L1.C

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED: ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE*

TO: Obtain an Entertainment License for: /4 4 < ; D
v____INDOOR OUTDOOR BOTH

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:

AT: 2043 Providence Road

Northbridge, MA 01534
in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and re ns made under authority of said
Statutes. / K\d‘

(,é VA |

(Signature of Applicant)

Print Name: David C. MacNeil

Address: 2068 Quaker Street

City: Northbridge

State, Zip: MA (1534

Received: :’?/ia( iH & | e PH

{Date) (Time)

Date License Granted

*The application for such license shall be in writing and shall state the type of concert, dance, exhibition, cabaret or public show
sought to be licensed and shall state whether such public show will include: (a) dancing by patrons, (b) dancing by entertainers or
performers, (c) recorded or live music, (d) the use of an amplification system, (e) a theatrical exhibition, play, or moving picture show,
(f) a floor show of any description, (g) a light show of any description, or (h) any other dynamic audio or visual show, whether live or
recorded.



SPRING ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT - 5/6/14 - 7:00 PM

Presenter

Article 1. Selectmen
Bili(s) of a prior year

Article 2. Selectmen
FY*14 Budget Transfers

Article 3. Finance Committee
FY’15 Omnibus Budget Article

Article 4., Finance Committee
Qverride Article
Ariicle 5. Selectmen

FY’15 Sewer Enterprise

Article 6. Selectmen
FY’15 Water Enterprise

Article 7. Selectmen
Chapter 90
Article 8. Selectmen

FY’15 Treas/Coll. compensating balance
agreement

Article 9. Play & Rec
FY’15 Play & Rec reauthorization of the
revolving account for $20,000

Selectmen

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Sapport
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Finance
Committee

PP TEEE TR PP T 1

Town
Meeting

PP TEEE TR PR FEEE PR PR



Article 10. Selectmen

Transfer money from lot receipts and

burial charges [from Pine Grove Cemetery]
to fund cemetery operation costs of the DPW

Article 11. Selectmen

Transfer money from Town Building
Maintenance Fund to maintain town-owned
Buildings/facilities

Article 12, Selectmen
$250,000 from Sewer Enterprise Fund
to finance the maintenance, repair and

expansion of the Town’s sanitary sewerand
wastewater treatment plant

Article 13. Selectmen

$250,000 from Sewer Enterprise Fund

to improve the existing sludge gravity
thickeners at the Wastewater Treatment Plant

Article 14, Selectmen
Purchase of an Asphalt Hot Box for DPW

Article 15, Blackstone Valley
Tech. School Comm.
Approve $2.9 million debt of BV Tech for

costs of adding, equipping, reconstructing
and making repairs to the school

Article 16. Assessors

$24,000 for temp assistance to the Board of
Assessors to measure and list all properties,
interim year revaluation and software upgrades

Article 17. Assessors

MGL C.39, 8.5, Clause 41C adjust the age limit

limit to persons 635 or older and/or raise the
exemption antount

Article 18. Planning Board

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support

Amend Zoning Bylaw— Delete Section 173-18.4 Non-support

[Temporary Moratorium on Medical Marijuana

Treatment Centers]. Replace with new Section
173-18.4 {Registered Marijuana Dispensary]
Article 19. Planning Board
Amend Zoning Bylaw 173-12 [Table of Use
Regulations] by adding “Registered Marijuana

Dispensary]

No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over



Article 20. Selectmen

Authorize BOS to release any right(s) of the
Town to any gravel/gravel banks in or on
property known as Oakhurst Farm

Article 21. Selectmen

PILOT agreement on land located on Lasell
Road [Qakhurst Farm] Map 1, Parcel 97 and
and Map 1, Parcel 98

Article 22. Petition

Amend general bylaws to add “9-408
Residential Waste Collection and Disposal
Contracts” to make any contract for the

Collection, transportation, receipt, processing or
disposal of residential and solid waste shall be

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-sapport
No Position
Pass Over

Support
Non-support
No Position
Pass Over

subject to and awarded pursuant to, the provisions of Chapter 30B



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
WARRANT FOR SPRING ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
TRANSACTION OF TOWN BUSINESS
TUESDAY, MAY 6,2014 - 7:00 P.M.

Final Draft #5 — 3/31/14
WORCESTER, ss:
To any Constable of the Town of Northbridge in said County,
GREETINGS:
In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify the Inhabitants of
the Town of Northbridge, qualified to vote in Town elections and Town affairs, to meet in the
Northbridge High School Field House on Linwood Avenue, in Whitinsville, in said Northbridge,
Massachusetts, on Tuesday, May 6, 2014 at 7:00 o'clock P.M., then and there io act on the following
arficles:

ARTICLE 1: {Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds in the Treasury
and/or transfer from the unexpended appropriated funds of one or more of the departments of the Town
the following sums of money and authorize the payment of prior year bills:

or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 2: {Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to amend the votes taken under Article 3 of the 2013 Spring Session of the
Annual Town Meeting (May 7, 2013), and under Article 2 of the 2013 Fall Session of the Annual Town
Meeting (October 22, 2013), appropriations and transfers under the Omnibus Budget Article; or take any

other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 3: (Finance Committee)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds in the Treasury
and/or transfer from the Health Insurance Stabilization Fund such sums of money not to exceed
$39,060,000 to defray the necessary and usual expenses of the several departments of the Town for FY
2015, beginning July 1, 2014 and ending June 30, 2015; or take any other action relative thereto.
ARTICLE 4: (Finance Committee)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate an additional sum of money to defray the necessary
and usual expenses of the several departments of the Town for FY 2015, beginning July 1, 2014 and
ending June 30, 2015, subject to the condition that the Town shall have first voted, at an election, to allow
the Town to assess said additional sum in real estate and personal property taxes pursuant to MGL
Chapter 59, Section 21C(g) (Proposition 2 % so-called); or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 5: (Board of Selectmen)
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from the Retained Earnings Account

of the Sewer Enterprise Fund a sum of money to operate the Sewer Enterprise Operation of the
Department of Public Works for FY 2015; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 6: (Board of Selectmen)
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from the Retained Earnings Account

of the Water Enterprise Fund a sum of money to operate the Water Enterprise Operation of the
Department of Public Works for FY 2015; or take any other action relative thereto.



ARTICLE 7: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a2 sum of money and such additional funds as may become
available from the Commonwealth's Department of Transportation, Chapter 90 Bond Issue proceeds, to
be used by the Department of Public Works for the repair and maintenance of Town roads in
conformance with MGL and further to see if the Town will vote to meet said appropriation by borrowing
and to authorize the Treasurer/Collector, with approval of the Board of Selectmen, to issue bonds or notes
of the Town therefor in anticipation of the receipt of said State Aid; or take any other action relative
thereto.

ARTICLE 8: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Treasurer/Collector to enter into a compensating balance
agreement or agreements for FY 2015, pursuant fo Chapter 44, Section 53F of the M.G.L.; or take any
other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 9: (Playground & Recreation Commission)

To see if the Town will vote to reauthorize a revolving account pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section
53E 1/2 for the Playground & Recreation Commission, to credit to such account any grants, donations,
program user fees and fund raising proceeds received by said Commission and to authorize said
Commission to expend from such account amounts required to maintain the Town's playgrounds and
recreation fields, to make improvements thereto and to purchase, lease or rent equipment and support
facilities for programs and activities taking place thereon provided, however, that the total amount which
may be expended from the account in FY 2015 is $20,000; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 10: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer a sum of money from lot receipts and
burial charges for Pine Grove Cemetery for the purpose of funding cemetery operation costs of the
Department of Public Works for Fiscal Year 2015; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 11: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and/or transfer a sum of money from the Town Building
Maintenance Fund established pursuant to Chapter 438 of the Acts of 2012 for maintenance of Town-
owned buildings and facilities in FY 2015; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 12: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from the Retained Earnings Account
of the Sewer Enterprise Fund the sum of $250,000.00 (TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND AND
00/100 DOLLARS), to be expended under the direction of the Director of Public Works, for the purpose
of financing work recommended in the Northbridge Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan,
which was prepared as outlined in the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection’s “Guide
to Comprehensive Wastewater Management Planning,” for maintenance, repair and expansion of the
Town’s sanitary sewer system and wastewater treatment plant, said work to include commencement of a
sewer system evaluation study (SSES) program with system flow isolation studies, CCTV inspections,
manhole inspections, smoke testing, and other means of evaluation, with GIS updates as needed, and
additional sewer modeling as required, plus additional work to assist in the evaluation of alternatives for
the Northbridge Wastewater Treatment Plant to meet new EPA issued permit limits for the discharge of
nitrogen effluent to the receiving water; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 13: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from the Retained Earnings Account
of the Sewer Enterprise Fund, the sum of $250,000.00 (TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND AND
00/100 DOLLARS), to be expended under the direction of the Director of Public Works, for the purpose



of design, construction and engineering services during construction of improvements to the existing
sludge gravity thickeners at the Northbridge Wastewater Treatment Plant including replacement of the
complete internal mechanism feed wells, tubes, arms, bridges, drives and motors, plus any associated
electrical and instrumentation and control work, including without limitation all costs thereof as defined
in Section ! of Chapter 29C of the General Laws; that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer, with the
approval of the Board of Selectmen, be authorized to borrow said sum of money and issue bonds or notes
of the Town therefor under Chapter 44 of the General Laws and/or chapter 29C of the General Laws or
any other enabling authority, including a borrowing from the Massachusetts Water Pollution Abatement
Trust established pursuant to Chapter 29C and in connection therewith to enter into a loan agreement
and/or security agreement with the Trust and otherwise to contract with the Trust and the Department of
Environmental Protection with respect to such loan and for any federal or state aid available for the
project or for the financing thercof; that the Board of Selectmen be authorized to enter into a project
regulatory agreement with the Department of Environmental Protection, to expend all funds available for
the project and to take any other action necessary to carry out the project; or take any other action relative
thereto.

ARTICLE 14: (Board of Selectmen)
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds a sum of money

for the purpose of financing the purchase of an Asphalt Hot-Box and Accessories for use by the Highway
Division of the Department of Public Works; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 15: (Blackstone Valley Vocational Regional District School Committee)

To see if the Town will vote to approve the total $2.9 million debt authorized by the Blackstone Valley
Vocational Regional District School Committee on April 17, 2014 for costs of adding to, equipping,
reconstructing and making extraordinary repairs to the regional school, including all costs incidental and
related thereto, with the Town’s apportioned share of debt payments computed in accordance with the
Regional Agreement and commencing in fiscal year 2016; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 16: (Board of Assessors)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds in the Treasury a
sum of money not to exceed $ 24,000 for temporary assistance to the Board of Assessors to fulfill the
Massachusetts Department of Revenue’s requirement for a measure and listing of properties, interim year
revaluation, and systém software upgrades; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 17: (Board of Assessors)
To see if the Town vote to adjust the age limit under Clause 41C Section 5, of Chapter 59 of the

Massachusetts General Laws, providing tax exemptions to persons 70 years of age or older occupying
property as their domicile, by decreasing the age requirement to persons 65 or older and/or to raise the
exemption amount, or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 18: (Planning Board)

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Northbridge Zoning Bylaw, Chapter 173 of the Code of
Northbridge, by DELETING IN ITS ENTIRETY Section 173-18.4 [Temporary Moratorium on Medical
Marijuana Treatment Centers] and REPLACING IT WITH Section 173-18.4 [Registered Marijuana
Dispensary] described as follows:

REGISTERED MARIJUANA DISPENSARY
§173-18.4 Registered Marijuana Dispensary
A. Purpose



(1) To provide for the placement of Registered Marijuana Dispensaries (RMD), in
accordance with the Humanitarian Medical Use of Marijuana Act, G.L. ¢.94C, App. §1-1,
et seq., in locations suitable for lawful medical marijuana facilities and to minimize
adverse impacts of RMDs on adjacent properties, residential neighborhoods, historic
districts, schools, playgrounds and other locations where minors congregate by regulating
the siting, design, placement and security of RMDs within the Town of Northridge.

B. Definitions
(1) Where not expressly defined in the Zoning Bylaw, terms used in this section shall be
interpreted as defined in the Humanitarian Medical Use of Marijuana Act, G.L. ¢.94C,
App. §1-1, et seq. and the Department of Public Health Regulations promulgated
thereunder, 105 CMR 725.001, et seq., and otherwise by their plain language.

REGISTERED MARIJUANA DISPENSARY: also known as a Medical Marijuana
Treatment Center, means a not-for-profit entity registered under 105 CMR 725.100,
that acquires, cultivates, possesses, processes (including development of related
products such as edible marijuana-infused products (“MIPs”), tinctures, aerosols,
oils, or ointments), transfers, transports, sells, distributes, dispenses, or administers
marijuana, products containing marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials
to registered qualifying patients or their personal caregivers. Unless otherwise
specified, RMD refers to the site(s) of dispensing, cultivation, and preparation of
marijuana.

C. Location
(1) RMDs may be permitted by Special Permit within the Industrial-Two (I-2) Zoning
District of the Town of Northbridge.

(2) RMDs may not be located within 500-feet of the following:

he e o

School, including a public or private elementary, vocational, or secondary school or a
public or private college, junior college, or university;

Child Care Facility;

Library;

Playground;

Public Park;

Youth center; or

House of Worship

(3) The distance under this section is measured in a straight line from the nearest point of the
property line of the protected uses ideniified in Subsection C (2) to the nearest point of
the property line of the proposed RMD.

(4) The distance requirement may be reduced by twenty-five percent or less, but only if:

a.

b.

The applicant demonstrates that the RMD would otherwise be effectively prohibited
within the Town;

The applicant demonstrates that the RMD will employ adequate security measures to
prevent diversion of medical marijuana to minors who are not qualifying patients
pursuant to 105 CMR 725.004.



(5) RMDs shall have a minimum Iot size of 40,000 square-feet with a minimum frontage of
150-feet. Structures shall be set back a minimum of 50-feet (front), 50-feet (side) and
50-feet (rear); where RMD sites abut a Residential Zoning District the rear and side
setbacks shall be 100-feet.

D. Procedure
(1) The Planning Board shall be the Special Permit Granting Authority (SPGA) for a RMD
special permit.

(2) In addition to the materials to be submitted required under Section 173-49.1 [Site Plan
Review by Planning Board] of the Zoning Bylaw, the applicant shall provide the
following:

h.

i

A copy of its registration as an RMD from the Massachusetts Department of Public
Health (“DPH”);

A detailed floor plan of the premises of the proposed RMD that identifies the square
footage available and describes the functional areas of the RMD, including areas for
any preparation of MIPs;

A detailed site plan that includes the following information:

i. Compliance with the requirements for parking and loading spaces, for lot size,
frontage, yards and heights and coverage of buildings, and all other provisions
of this Bylaw;

jii. Convenience and safety of vehicular and pedestrian movement on the site and
for the location of driveway openings in relation to street traffic;

iii. Convenience and safety of vehicular and pedestrian movement off the site, if
vehicular and pedestrian traffic off-site can reasonably be expected to be
substantially affected by on-site changes;

iv. Adequacy as to the arrangement and the number of parking and loading spaces
in relation to the proposed use of the premises, including designated parking
for home delivery vehicle(s), as applicable;

v. Design and appearance of proposed buildings, structures, freestanding signs,
screening and landscaping; and

vi. Adequacy of water supply, surface and subsurface drainage and light.

A description of the security measures, including employee security policies,
approved by DPH for the RMD;

A copy of the emergency procedures approved by DPH for the RMD;

A copy of the policies and procedures for patient or personal caregiver home-delivery
approved by DPH for the RMD;

A copy of the policies and procedures for the transfer, acquisition, or sale of
marijuana between RMDs approved by DPH;

A copy of proposed waste disposal procedures; and

A description of any waivers from DPH regulations issued for the RMD.

(3) The SPGA shall refer copies of the application to the Building Depariment, Fire
Department, Police Department, Board of Health, the Conservation Commission, the
Highway Department, Board of Water Commissioners (Board of Selectmen), and the
Planning Board. These boards/departments shall review the application and shall submit



their written recommendations. Failure to make recommendations within 35 days of
referral of the application shall be deemed lack of opposition.

(4) After notice and public hearing and consideration of application materials, consultant
reviews, public comments, and the recommendations of other Town boards and

departments, the SPGA may act upon such a special permit application.

E. Special Permit Conditions on RMDs

(1) The SPGA shall impose conditions reasonably appropriate to improve site design, traffic
flow, public safety, protect water quality, air quality, and significant environmental
resources, preserve the character of the surrounding area and otherwise serve the
purposes of this section. In addition to any specific conditions applicable to the
applicant’s RMD, the SPGA shall include the following conditions in any special permit
granted under this Bylaw:

a.
b.

Hours of Operation, including dispatch of home deliveries.

The permit holder shall file a copy of any Incident Report required under 105 CMR
725.110(F) with the Building Inspector, local Law Enforcement, Board of Health and
the SPGA within 24 hours of creation by the RMD. Such reports may be redacted as
necessary to comply with any applicable state or federal laws and regulations.

The permit holder shall file a copy of any summary cease and desist order, quarantine
order, summary suspension order, order limiting sales, notice of a hearing, or final
action issued by DPH or the Division of Administrative Law Appeals, as applicable,
regarding the RMD with the Building Inspector and SPGA within 48 hours of receipt
by the RMD.

The permit holder shall provide to the Building Inspector and Chief of the Police
Department, the name, telephone number and electronic mail address of a contact
person in the event that such person needs to be contacted afier regular business
hours to address an urgent issue. Such contact information shall be kept updated by
the permit holder.

The special permit shall lapse within five years of its issuance. If the permit holder
wishes to renew the special permit, an application to renew the special permit must
be submitted at Ieast 120 days prior to the expiration of the special permit.

The special permit shall be limited to the current applicant and shall lapse if the
permit holder ceases operating the RMD.

The special permit shall lapse upon the expiration or termination of the applicant’s
registration by DPH.

The permit holder shall notify the Building Inspector and SPGA in writing within 48
hours of the cessation of operation of the RMD or the expiration or termination of the
permit holder’s registration with DPH.

¥. Exemption from RMD Special Permit Requirement:

(1) RMDs that demonsirate that they are protected pursuant to the agricultural exemption
under G.I.. ¢.40A, §3 are not required to obtain a special permit, but shall apply for Site
Plan Approval pursuant to Section 173-49.1 of the Zoning Bylaw.

G. Prohibition Against Nuisances:



(1) No RMD use shall be allowed which creates a nuisance to abutters or to the surrounding
area, or which creates any hazard, including but not limited to, fire, explosion, fumes,
gas, smoke, odors, obnoxions dust, vapors, offensive noise or vibration, flashes, glare,
objectionable effluent or electrical interference, which may impair the normal use and
peaceful enjoyment of any property, structure or dwelling in the area.

H. Severability

(1) The provisions of this Bylaw are severable. If any provision, paragraph, sentence, or
clause of this Bylaw or the application thereof to any person, establishment, or
circumstances shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions or
application of this Bylaw;

Or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 19: (Planning Board)

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Northbridge Zoning Bylaw, Chapter 173 of the Code of
Northbridge, Section 173-12 [Table of Use Regulations] by ADDING “Registered Marijuana Dispensary”
to be permitted by Special Permit in the Industrial-Two [[-2] Zoning District as follows:

Section 173-12 [Table of Use Regulations — Wholesale and Manufacturing]

USE ZONING DISTRICT

' Wholesale and
Manufacturing:
Mining and
Quarrying
Construction
activities or - -- - -- - -- -- - - S S -
suppliers
Manufacturing S g
and light industries
Railroads and
railway express -- - - - - -- S S -- P P -
service
Trucking service
and warehousing
Other
transportation - - - -- - - - S -- P P -
services (laxicabs)

Wholesale trade - - - - - - -~ S S P P --
Registered

Marijuana nul SRR I E o e e - ol LA
Dispensary

R1|R2|R3|R4|R5|R6 B1|B2|B3(1) 1|12 H

Or take any other action relative thereto.



ARTICLE 20: (Board of Selectmen)
To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to execute a deed or other instrument

releasing any right or rights of the Town in or to any gravel or gravel banks in or on the land on Lasell
Road described in a deed recorded with the Worcester District Registry of Deeds in Book 3220, Page 161
and known as Qakhurst Farm; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 21: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to approve an Agreement for Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) pursuant to
the provisions of MGL Chapter 59, Section 38H(b), and Chapter164, Section 1, or any other enabling
authority, for a certain sum and a certain term of years, between the Town and the property owner for real
property and personal property relating to a Renewable Energy Generation Facility on the land located on
Lasell Road known as Qakhurst Farm and shown on Assessors” Map 1, as Parcel 97 [11.19 acres] and
Assessors’ Map 1, as Parcel 98 [9.40 acres]; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 22: (Petition)

To see if the Town will vote to amend its general by-laws by adding thereto the following new by-law:
“9-408 Residential Waste Collection and Disposal Contracts: The provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 30B,
Section 1(30) to the contrary notwithstanding, any contract for the collection, transportation, receipt,
processing or disposal of residential solid waste shall be subject to, and awarded pursuant to, the
remaining provisions of Chapter 30B as applicable.”; or take any action relative thereto.



And you are directed to serve this warrant by posting attested copies thereof at the Whitinsville Post
Office in Whitinsville and Brian's Restaurant in Linwood, in Precinct 1; Office of Polyfoam Corp., Gary's
Variety and the Northbridge Post Office in Northbridge, all in Precinct 2; Town Clerk's Office and
[Quickstop in Whitinsville in Precinct 3; and the VFW Hall [875 Hill Street] and Town Hall Annex in
Whitinsville in Precinct 4; twenty-eight (28) days at least before the time and place of meeting aforesaid.

WHEREOQOF FAIL NOT, and make due return of the warrant, with your doings thereon, to the Town Clerk
at the time and place of said meeting. GIVEN under our hand this 17" day of March in the year Two

Thousand Fourteen.

SELECTMEN OF NORTHBRIDGE

Daniel J. Nolan, Chairman Charles Ampagoomian, Jr.

James R. Marzec Thomas J. Melia

James J. Athanas



ARTICLE. 3

FY 2014 FY 2015
LINE # ACCOUNT NAME Approved Recommended
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

RAISE AND APPROPRIATE
1 SELECTMEN

1A Personnel 5,150 5,150
By allocating $1,150 to the Chairman and $1,000 to each of the other 4 Selectmen

1B Expenses 121,485 121,485
Total Selectmen 126,635 126,635
2 TOWN MANAGER

2A Personnel 235,070 243,527

2B Expenses 12,509 12,509
Total Town Manager 247,579 256,036
3 FINANCE COMMITTEE

3B Expenses 15,000 15,000
Total Finance Committee 15,000 15,000
4 TOWN ACCOUNTANT

4A Personnel 106,007 106,972

4B Expenses 18,775 18,775
Total Town Accountant 124,782 125,747
5 ASSESSORS

5A Personnel 140,766 149,768

5B Expenses 13,992 12,200
Total Assessors 154,758 161,968
6 TREASURER/COLLECTOR

6A Personnel 172,084 152,757
APPROPRIATE FROM PARKING TICKET RECEIPTS

6A Personnel 5,000 5,000
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE

6B Expenses 31,714 54,214
Total Treasurer/Collector 208,798 211,971
7 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

7A Personnel 67,490 69,858

7B Expenses 68,786 68,786
Total Information Systems 136,276 138,644
8 TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS

8A Personnel 105,322 165,322

3B Expenses 27,370 41,920

Total Town Clerk/Elections 132,692 147,242



9 CONSERVATION

9A Personnel 14,817 14,973
APPROPRIATE FROM WETLAND FEES
9A Personnel 5,000 5,000
9B Expenses 107 107
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE
9B Expenses 1,797 1,915
Total Conservation 21,721 21,888
- 10 PLANNING BOARD
10A Personnel 85,921 88,396
10B Expenses 6,227 6,227
Total Planning Board 92,148 94,623
11 ZONING/APPEALS BOARD
11A Personnel 9,009 9,088
11B Expenses 6,255 6,255
Total Zoning/Appeals Board 15,264 15,343
12 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
12A Personnel & Expenses 0 0
Total Economic Development 0 0
13 TOWN HALL/CENTRAL SERVICES
13A Personnel 24,000 24,000
13B Expenses 43,125 43,125
Total Town Hall/Central Services 67,125 67,125
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,342,778 1,382,222
PUBLIC SAFETY
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE
14 POLICE
14A Personnel 2,073,961 2,175,941
14B Expenses 252,592 275,392
Total Police 2,326,553 2,451,333
15 FIRE
15A Personnel 563,938 466,796
15B Expenses 135,811 135,811

Total Fire 699,749 602,607



APPROPRIATE FROM AMBULANCE RECEIPTS

16 AMBULANCE
16A Persennel 488,446
16B Expenses 70,000
Total Ambulance 558,446
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE
17 CODE ENFORCEMENT
17A Personnel 138,649
17B Expenses 9,865
APPROPRIATE FROM WEIGHTS AND MEASURES RESERVE ACCOUNT
17B Expenses 1,500
Total Code Enforcement 150,014
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE
18 CIVIL DEFENSE
18A Personnel 3,500
18 B Expenses 9,000
Total Civil Defense 12,500
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 3,747,262
EDUCATION
RAJSE AND APPROPRIATE
20 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
20 SCHOOL DISTRICT 21,250,051
20A TRANSPORTATION 0
20B TRADE SCHOOL 250,000
20C BLACKSTONE REGIONAL 918,794
TOTAL EDUCATION 22,418,845
PUBLIC WORKS
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE
21 DPW HIGHWAY DIVISION (Includes Snow & Ice)
21A Personnel 505,308
21B Expenses 496,352
21C  Snow and Ice 75,000
TOTAL HIGHWAY DIVISION 1,076,660
21 DPW FACILITIES DIVISION
21D Energy & Utilities 0
21E Building Maintenance (non-personnel) 0

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS

1,976,660

606,553
70,000
676,353

140,309
9,865

1,500
151,674

3,500
9,500
13,000

3,895,167

21,329,443
0

275,000
974,466
22,578,909

494,437
522,497
75,000
1,091,934
0

0

1,091,934



BUILDING, PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION COMM.

RAISE AND APPROPRIATE
21F BUILDING, PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION COMM.
Expenses 0 0
TOTAL BUILDING, PLAN, & CONSTRUC. 0 0
HUMAN SERVICES
RAISE AND APPROFPRIATE
22 BOARD OF HEALTH
22A Perscnnel 52,642 54,484
22B Expenses 26,950 28,128
Total Board of Health 79,592 82,612
23 LANDFILL ANALYSIS
23A Expenses 19,600 19,600
Total Landfill Analysis 19,600 19,600
24 COUNCIL ON AGING
24A Personnel 132,725 138,896
24B Expenses 20,508 20,508
Total Council On Aging 153,233 159,404
26 VETERANS
26A Personnel 65,074 64,598
26B Expenses 208,000 208,000
Total Veterans 273,074 272,598
TOTAL HUMAN SERVICES 525,499 534,214
CULTURE & RECREATION
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE
27 LIBRARY
27A Personnel 120,800 140,800
27B Expenses 22,420 22,420
Total Library 143,220 163,220
28 RECREATION
28A Personnel 0 0
28B Expenses 12,000 12,000
28C Youth League Equipment 0 0

Total Recreation 12,000 12,000



29 HISTORICAL COMMISSION
29A Expenses
Total Historical Commission

30 MEMORIALS
30A Soldiers Memorials
30B Veterans Celebrations
Total Memorials

31 RECYCLING
31A Personnel
31B Expenses
Total Recycling

TOTAL CULTURE & RECREATION
DEBT SERVICE
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE

32 Debt Principal
APPROPRIATE FROM RECEIPTS RESERVED —
TITLE V

32 Debt Principal
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE

33 Debt Interest

34 Short Term Interest

35 BVRS Debt

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE
NON-DEPARTMENTAL
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE

36 Medicare

37 Life Insurance

38 Retirement System

39 Workers® Compensation
40 Unemployment Comp.
41 Employee Ins. Benefits

500
500

5,000
1,900
6,900

0
0
0

162,620

232,000

15,257

106,478
20,000
96,465

470,240

300,000
10,000
1,327,299
166,000
131,300
5,014,397

APPROPRIATE FROM AVAILABLE FUNDS [FREE CASH]

41 Employee Ins. Benefits
APPROPRIATE FROM OVERLAY SURPLUS

4] Employee Ins. Benefits
APPROPRIATE FROM HEALTH INSURANCE
STABILIZATION ACCOUNT

41 Employee Ins. Benefits
RAISE AND APPROPRIATE

920,603

50,000

500
500

5,000
1,900
6,900

0
0
0

182,620

232,000

15,297

96,870
20,000
94,065

458,232

305,000
10,000
1,374,229
166,000
131,300
5,419,225

765,775

50,000



42 Property & Liability Ins. 356,400 386,400

43 Reserve for Wage Adj. 12,500 12,500
44 Stabilization Fund 0 0
45 Reserve Fund 50,000 50,000
46 Retirement Benefits 24,750 24,750
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 8,363,249 8,695,179

TOTAL ARTICLE 3: $ 38,107,153 $ 38,818,477



[foozygeey) | [00¥¥B6ET) | [(007r0v'68) _ ro0950°6C _
_ | _ F | | ]
C | I ] ]
00 TE0SO8TY 00966 £EL7 1Y 00'689°F1LOF 00 €8 ErL6E
[0068TCRECrs| [00TSIverivg| | 06°$8Z°CTo0HS | [ 00°616TLLGES |
00°000°SE6°1 00°080'ST6°T 00°000'S16°3 00 THYS06°T

Q0 000'0FS 00°000°0%S 00°000°0%S 00°000°0¥S
00006019 000007019 00'0007019 00000019
06000701 0000001 0000001 0000001
00°000°057 00°000705% 00°000°0SZ 00°000°05T
00°600°5TT 00°000°51¢ 00°060°C0T 00 1#¥°561
00°000°00¢ 00°000°00E 00°C0000E 00°000°00€
BOBRILICHY 00 IST'SIP'Cr D0SRTOPS TY 00'09¢'8LY° T
00°000°08 00000708 00°600°05 00°000°05
00°0SE°E0L OD'DSEEDL Q0'OSEE0L DO0SEE0L
D0SLLGIL 00°SLLGOL 00°SLLS9L OO'SLL'S9L
0'S0SSLTRT TO0C0SSL6 LT

00°505°CLT 81

00°s0576L0°8T

000000522 00°00Q'STLT 007000°00LT
00'65STLLITT 00°TTE 66607 00°SS9°SFT0T
00655 TLL'TT 00°27T5 6660 00°S59°'SHT0T
00°'EET'8FE D0"BEOTIOE DO'EBEELE
00'000°022 000007042 00'000°0LT
00'796°¢1¢ 00°T6L°96¥ 00°060°8LY
DO ForRE0°0T 00CLY 118761 OD'ZREECT bl
61 Ad 8T Ad L1 AX

00°'s08°sL6°LT

00°000°649°T

00°0£L"805°6 1

D0'0EL'80S"61

00'8¥1°S8E

00°000°0LT

00 EP8'65F

O0'6EL 6L ]

91 A4

[ovos0Ee

L ]

00°LLY'BIBRE

00°tEG168'8ES
006 T'886']

00 91£°696

00'C6¥ E8S
00°000°01

0000061z
00 1¥¥'261
00°000°06t

00°78L'608'0%

6000008

00°05E7ERL

00'SLL™S9L
00°C05°058'LT

00°000°0€9°T
DOTST06L 8T

YobL UOLANRRY [00TDG
%9T  UORONPIY O],

samaIAlH]

Spumy JO S350} [RI0L
SAPNIY INLVA

SSIONIY UDISA[OXT 103(
sy} Jepde])/s1sanbay NIV
sisanbay w3png

S[qE[IeAY SPUML] [BJOL

sadaey)) (B30,

Ad SEND UL SI97sURY,
(2/17£5) 19870 12110
SO 10oyg AU

(291042 10OTSS) WSHO
SoiIBYD) AL ¥,
SINRUIRIBQY 10 SSOUEMOTTV
safreysy Auno?) pue a1mIg
MOUG/EITIRYY JN0OAIOY(]

eNuaANY JsuIvdy sadaByD

INUIANY (B0 T,

sRIMIpUSdRsy UsesaIoIUy/BIXY
10,] paAlasay aouEleq ‘Pd
$I9§SURIT /SPUN] [GEIIRAY JOYID)
SI9JSUBI] J85 A JUSLING

Spum.j S[qe[ieAy O

yseDy 92l

PIV 2113

$101900y poEIISH
AA9T] XET, JRIIDY

UOPBINIEY) SNLIIASY

00°TST06L'ST AN XBL S[qRMOTTY
PLUSAC T/T T

UOISNOXF 193¢7 pajoslolg

DOE1F96€E uoIsnoxT 109¢ Junsixg
00°000°0LT YIMOID) MAN
00'TYOTHY BSTRIDU] /1 T
00°Le97180°/1 g AAs]

§1 A4
MW £A27F J0] SUCIEINNE))
FATHSHUOM dNOTINIA

E5C1 PI/EY

ewumsisTeonusaay pelold ¥1coF0hseSpnaem



Y%L UONORDIY [COYIR
04,07  UOTDNDIY UMO],

fooersces) | [00v¥8ets) | {oovov'es) | oo vpe e8]} | Mo0sve1eD | 20T
- 1 1 L 1 1 C 1 spum Jo 9571 10
Aoy LV
SOTONTY WOISNOXH 1950
[ | W| ] i 1 I 1 T ] suto]] ymide/s1senbayg IV
DD 1€0°S08 Ty QU966 EELTTY 00 6ROVILOY DD'E98°806°6E O0LLYER6'8E sjsonbay 98png
00Garc8Cers| | 00CSTV6E 18| [ 00C8T ST OVS | 00616 2CL 653 | [O0EESISR3ES | S[qEeAY SpUn] [210L
00°000'S$£0°T 00°000'ST0'T 00°000°5310°'7 GO IPPSE6’] 00'6+7'856'1 soB1ey) {8I0L
Ad JUSIND Ul siaysuel],
{(z/1F£8) 18P0 WO
000000V 00°000°0VE 00 0000FS 00 000°0VE PO9TEEos 1950 1991 § AL2UD
DOGO00TL 60000014 00 000 01L 00060 090 00°T6F 58C (a510U2 100YD8) 198O
06'000°01 DO'0000T 00000701 00000701 00°000°01 sefrayD opLL ¥eL
00" 0D00ET 00°000°05C 00000705 00'000°05% 00'000°SIT STUSUISTROY 0] SPOURMOITY
00 000'STE 00000'51T 00°000°50T G0 1¥P 61 60 191761 sedrey) AJUno)) pie 338G
000007008 00°000°00¢ 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ H0'000°06€ moug/sefmy) wroDMeEed
anuaAdY SuIEIY SREIEYD
00'68Y LIE' PP 00 IS T 6P EY 00'S8TOPS'TY 00°09E'8LY' T 00°78L'608 0¥ ANUANY 19101,
00°000°08 00°600°08 00000708 00700008 Q000008 SIMYIPUSAX UISSIIOIU[)/BIXA
10 DIATISIY saveed Pq
- - - . [ 0 H |J|.!|||
00°05EE0L 000SE E0L N00SEE0L O0'0CEEDL 00 0SEEDL BIDJSUB /SPUR] S}RIIEAY IO
. $I9ISURI] J8Q A JURLND)
spur 2qB{IBAY 2950
H0'SLLTEOL D0°SLLEIL D0°SLLSOL DOSLLEOL 00'SLLEOL Use)) ¥014
DO 505 SLT 8T 00506 ST 81 0050 EL08T 0008 L6 LT 00 505 0S8 LI pry s
aa.ooo”o?.m DO'000STLT 00°000°00L°Z 00°000°5L9°C 00°000°089°C 511999y pegBullsH
00685 TLLTT O0'TTE 666 0T 00c89°CyT 0T 00'0EL'805761 D021 064781 Aa27 XB], [V
UOLREAN[E)) MUIAIY
00°655°TLLTT 00'TTS'666°0C 00°S59'$¥1'0T 00"0€L 80561 00'7ST'06L 8T Aaary ¥B] 2[qRMCIY
AP0 1 T
_ ] uoIsnjoxT 1G2(g petosioid
OOEETBYE EOED 00 E86°ELE 00'8¥71'€8E 00 E1¥ 068 uoISTHOXY e Junsixy
00000 04T 00°000°0LZ 00°000°0LT 00'D00°0LT 00°000'0LT IMOIEy MIN
007296STE 00T6L96Y 00060 8Ly % 00 TH0Z TP asearu] /1 €
DOFITREYDT 00 TLYTLRB] 00'T8SETT 61 00 6EL E6E BT 50 L65 185°LE Ty A9
6F Ad 81 A L1 A4 o1 34 g1 XA
1wy £A97] 10§ SUOTIEINE])
LREHSTHOM JNOUDNEL

9101 YU/EN

A0 TNOTUA SNUSATY PaI0aloid $LEOPORSWEPNEN M



ARTICLE 4 - OVERRIDE

$1, 400,000 [Schools]
$ 205,800 [Fire Dept.]
$ 60,000 [Benefits]



w3 |e1padg Ag 1o11s1Q SUlUOZ OM ] -|e1ISNpU) ay)
UM SQINY Suimolie [ZT-€4T uondas] suonenday asn Jo 3jqeL ayl 03 (QINY) Atesuadsiq euenfuely patsisiday
ppe |jim dPiue uswpuawe Sujuoz siyy jo a8essed gT# SONJY 01 SPe uoluedwod e s| dPlue Sujuoz siyl

6T# IPIMY

"J0JIU0D |220] OU JO 3133] yum Alladoud pauoz |efjuapissi-uou Aue ul ulyiim aspliquioN
uj 3e20| 01 {s11asnydessey ul asn |39 e se paziuBodal) sgINY 10} Mmojje Ajjennualod Aew apinie 3uluoz ayj 1dope
o1 ainjied ‘(Hda) ulesH 2jgnd o wswiedag syl Aq paysiqelsa suonendas ayi o) uoippe Ui spiendajes pue
1S154aA0 |220] UMO] 3y} apiacad |jIm SpIie JuBWpUIWE Sujuoz iy} Jo o8essed  "salsadoud Juadelpe uo sedwi
95J9APE |R13US10d SZIWIUIWI O} SUOIIIISAS pue sjuswalinbal Buils sepnpuy uoisiaold QINY pasodold syl "pJeod
Suluue|d ay) Jo HwIad |eads Aq 1011SIQ SuIU0Z (Z-1) OM]-|elasnpul Yl UIYLm sQINY Suimojje ‘98plgylioN ul
SAINY [erruaiod jo Bunis ayi a1e|n8aJ pue suyap |Im uoisiroad mau ayy (QNY) Aesuadsiq euenfuielp paioisiday
103 uoisiroid mau e yum 3 aoejdal pue mejAgq Suluoz sy Jo UoNISS wWinuolelow Aleiodwal ayy a1e(ap 03 sesodoud
QT# dPIUY “FTOZ ‘0E 2Unf Uo a4idXa ||IM WNLIoleIoW SIY} S191UD) Juswieal] euenlueip |BIIPSIAl UO Whlclelow
Suiuoz Alesodwal e pajdope umo} ayi Sunasiy umo] enuuy Suuds €T0Z 9yl 1e ||edal Aew nod sy - Aiesuadsiq
euenfle pataisiday, pPajHIud uolsiroid Buluoz mau e Suippe Ag mejAq Suluoz S,UMOL B PUSWIE |{IM 3[J11Ie SIYL

8T# 2PV

SIFVINIAINS LNIINANIINV DNINOZ

$3|211Y Wawpuawy Suiuoz- pieog Suiuueld
Supesiy umol |enuuy Bupds $10T



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

PLANNING BOARD

NORTHBRIDGE MEMORIAL TOWN HALL 7 MAIN STREET
WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588

PHONE: {508) 234-2447 FAX: (508) 234-0814

March 13, 2014

Doreen Cedrone, Town Cierk
Northbridge Memorial Town Hall
7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

RE: 2014 SPRING ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
Planning Board Recommendation —Article #18

Dear Mrs. Cedrone:

Please be advised at its meeting of Tuesday, March 11, 2014, the Planning Board upon motion duly made
(Murray) and seconded (Key) voted unanimously (5-0) to RECOMMEND Article #18; zoning amendment to
(1) delete in its entirety Section 173-18.4 [Temporary Moratorium on Medical Marijuana Treatment
Centers] of the Town of Northbridge Zoning Bylaw and (2) replace therewith a new Section 173-18.4
entitled “Registered Marijuana Dispensary” to read as follows: {see attached).

The Planning Board shall provide its report & recommendation at the Spring Annual Town Meeting
scheduled for Tuesday, May 06, 2014. Should you require additional information or have any questions at
this time please contact the Planning office.

Sincerely,

R. Gary Bechtholdt II
Northbridge Town Planner

Ce: Town Manager/BOS
Town Counsel
Bldg Insp.
FinCom
[File



§ 40 T 98ed

‘euenfliew Jo uonesedaid pue ‘uollealnd
‘Suisuadsip Jo (S)21s Y} 01 SJ3JJ QINY ‘PRIYIISTS BSIMIBYI0 SSI|UN 'SI9AIFIRD |euosiad J1Byl Jo syuaned BuiAjljenb pauslsi8al
0} sjelie1ewW [BUOEINPS 1o ‘sajjddns palejas ‘euenfuew Buluieluod spnpoud ‘euenfuety sialsiuiwipe 1o ‘sasuadsip ‘seinquiasip
‘§j9s ‘suiodsued) ‘siajsuedy ‘(s)uswiulo Jo ‘S10 ‘s|jososse ‘sainiounl (,SdIN,) sonposd posnjul-euenfuew 3Igipe se Yyans
s1anpoud pajeja. Jo JuawdojaAdp Suipnjoul) sassadold ‘sassassod ‘saleAllnd ‘sauinboe Jeyl ‘00T SZL HIND SOT J3pun paJaisidal
A1u9 11j04d-10)-10U € SUBSW ‘IBJUS) JudWlESJ} BUBN[LBI |BIIPIIA B S UMOUY OS|e IAHVSNIASIA VNVAINYIA a3Y3LSID3y e

*a8en8ue| uie|d J13yi Ag asimiaylo pue “bas 19 ‘TOO'SZZ YIND SOT “Jepunauiay)
paredinwold suoileinSay yyeaH dlgnd Jo juswpedaq ayy pue ‘bes 18 ‘I-1§ ‘ddy ‘62 "1'D WPy euenfliely 1o asn |BIIRAN
UBLIBJUBLUNK BY1 Ul paulap se palasdidlul a9 j|eys uoiidas SIy} Ul Pasn swia) ‘mejAg Buluoz 3yl ul pauysp Ajssaidxa jou ausym (1)

suouyaq ‘g

*98PIIUTION JO UMOL dU3 UIULM SQINY 40 AJIndas pue juawadeld ‘udisap ‘Bujis syl Sunendal Ag 91e32J8U02 sJoulW 3IBYM
SUOIIEI0| JALIO pue spunouSAeld ‘SjOOYIS ‘SIDLISIP JLOISIY ‘SpooyloqyuBiau [enuspisa) ‘saijiadosd Juldefpe uo SQINY Jo spedwl
35J9ADE JZIWIUIW O} PUE $31I{198) BUBN(LIBW |RJIPSW [NJME| 10} 3|GEIINS SUOIIEIO] U} “bas 12 ‘T-T§ 'ddy D162 '1'9 ‘v euenluey
JO @S [EJIPSIAl UBLIENURWINK 3Y1 YlM 3oUeplodde Ul (anY) seuesuadsig euenlliely paislsisay Jo uawadeld ay) 4oj apiroad o) (T)
asodind 'y
Mesuadsiqg euenfliejp paiasi3ay v'8T-€L158

AYVSNIdSIQ VNYNIYVIA GIH3LS1D3

:SMO||0} S& PagLIIsap [Alesuadsig euen(uep patalsiay] ¢'8T-€4T U0I199S HLIMIYIHL ONIDV1dIY pue [S121ua) Juswieal] euenfuep [eapay
uo wnuojelop Aleiodwal] v'8T-E4T UCIII3S ALFHILNT SLI NI ONILITIA Ag €41 taideyd mejAg Sujuoz 28plqyUoN 8yl puawy— BT# F1DILYY

ONILIIW NMOL TYNNNY DNIFdS ¥T0¢

{(PTOT 1T €0 paeog Buluue|d a4} Aq papuswWoasy) 8T # SPIMY- INLYS ¥T0T
Atesuadsig euen(luey paJs3siay— 319QI4GHLIYON 40 NMOL




g jo g aded

*1834-00T 29 ||BUS $)2eq3ias
apis pue 1ead ayl 1pMIsId Suluoz |eruapisay e 1nge sa1s AINY aJsum (1eal) 183405 pue (3pis) 199}-0S ‘(1u04)) 193409 JO Wnwiuw
B e 195 3q ||BYS SRINIONLS  "1994-05T 4O aFe1uol) WnWiUiW e yim 3a3)-alenbs 0000 JO 9215 10| WNWIUiW B Ay [leys SaINY (5)

"¥00°'S7Z HIND SOT 03 uensand syuaied BuiAjijenb jou aJe oym sioulw
01 euBN[lIBW {EJIPBW JO UOISIDAIP JUBABUd 03 Sainseaw Ajandas alenbape Aojdwa |jim gINY SY) 1BY) salesisuowap juedjdde ayl -q
'UMOL 3U1 UIUUM pangIyoad Aj9AI1913 3q 3SIMIaYL0 pInoMm QY 941 1Y) SajeJisuowap uedljdde ayy e

:J1 Ajuo 1nq “559| J0 JuadJad aAl-ATUSM) Aq PRINPaL 3q ARw Judwalinbal dauelsip ayL ()

‘QIN Y pasodoud ay3 o aul Aladoud ayi Jo Juiod Jsaueau ay3 01 (Z) D UOIIBSANS Ul palliuapl
sasn pajoa10.d 2y} jo aul| Apadoud sy3 jo julod isaJeau Y} WO Ul WYSIRAS B Ul pRINSEBW SI LOI1IaS SIY) Japun aduelsip 3yl (€)

diysiopn Jo asnoy 8
10 U2quad yinoh 7y
Huedagnd @
‘punousdheld p

Meignn 0
‘Ajjioeq 21e3 PIYD 'q
‘Ayisdaaiun

10 ‘2821|102 J01un( ‘9821102 21eAld 40 dljgnd e 10 [00YyIS Alepuodas JO ‘|euolledoA ‘Alejuawaie aieald 1o Jlgnd e Sulpnjoul ‘looyss e
:8uIMo]|04 Y3 JO 3394-00S Ulylim paledo| aq 10u Aewl sqinNy (Z)
*98pLQYLION JO UMO] 89U} J0 11ISIQ SUIIOZ (Z-1) OML-[eLIISNPU BU3 UM JiWI3d [e193dS Aq panytwiad aq Aew sQIAY (T)

uoileIo]

{(FTOT TT €0 pJeog Suiuueld Yl Aq papuawiioday) 8T # 32HV— INLVYS #10T

Atesuadsiq euenflie|y paJa1s|3ay~ IDAMGHLIYON 40 NAMOL



G jo g38ed

pue ‘sainpadoad |esodsip aisem pasodoud jo Adoo y -

T ¢ ¢ Wb £

‘Hdq Aq panosdde sQy Usamiaq euenfuew 4o afes Jo ‘uonisinboe ‘4ajsuel) sy} Jos saunpado.d pue sapijod 3y} jo Adod v
‘QINY 243 40 HdQ Ag panoidde Asaajjap-awoy JaA15.ed [eucsiad Jo juaiied Joj sainpadoud pue sapijod sy jo Adod v
‘QINY 243 104 Hda Aq paaoudde saunpadoud Adusdiaws ay} Jjo Adod

‘GIAY @Y1 10} Hda Aq panoudde ‘sapdijod Anunaas aaAojdws Suipn|aul ‘seanseaw A1ndas 3y} Jo uonduassp v

1481 pue a8eurep aaeInsgns pue adepns ‘Aiddns uaiem jo Azenbapy 1A

pue ‘Suideaspue| pue Suiusauds ‘sudis Suipueiseal) ‘saunionis ‘s3ulp|ing pasodold jo soueseadde pue udisaq A
‘ajqeaijdde se ‘(s)ad1yan Asaalep swoy Jo) Supjied pajeusisap Suipnioul ‘sasiwiaid

a1 Jo asn pasodosd ay) o1 uopelds uj sededs Suipeo) pue Supjled Jo Jaquinu ayy pue jusweBuelie ay) 01 se Asenbapy Al
‘saduey) als-uo Ag paldayse Ajjeiueisqns aq ol pajiadxe ag Ajqeuoseal

UBD 91IS-}J0 JIJeJ1 UeL1sapad pue JejnolyaA Ji ‘931S Y} JJO JUIWDAOW UeLISIPad pue JejndiyaA Jo Alajes pue adusiuaAuo) Il
141841 192435 0} uUoile(al

ul s8ujuado ABMBALIP JO UOIIEI0| 3U3 JOJ PUB DUS Y] UO JUIWSAOW UBLISIPad pue JejndiyaA Jo A18jes pue 3JUBIISAUCY) "I
‘melAg syl Jo suoisiaoad Jayio jje pue ‘sgulp|ing

Jo 88e13A00 pue SISy pue spaeA ‘@8ejuoly ‘971 10| Jo) ‘saseds Suipeo| pue Supiied 1oj sjuawalinbal a3yl yum asueldwo) i

:UojIBWLIOUY BUIMO|(04 BY] SBpN|aUl 1Byl ue|d 9)IS pajlelep Y D

'sdlIN 1o uoneledald Aue 1oy seale duipnjoul ‘gAY 943 0 SE3UE jeuOIIUN)
ay) saguiasep pue ajqejieae agejooy atenbs syl sayluIp! 18yl gAY pasodosd ayy jo sasiwaud sy Jo uejd Jooly pejieIep ¥V '
‘( ,Hdd,) Uy eaH d1jand jo JuswiJedaq s139SNYdesSe Yl WoJy QIAY U se uoliedisiBal sl jo Adooy e

:8uimoljo; ay3 aplaoad jeys juedjdde syl ‘mejAg
gulucz ayy jo [pieog Suluue|d Ag maiasy ueld 81IS] T°64-E/T UONIS Japun palinbal paliwgns ag o3 s|elialew ay) o1 uonippe u| (g)

Hwuad (eRads QINY e 104 (v9ds) Aluoyiny Sunuels Jlwaad |erads ay) sq |jeys pieoq 8ujuueld ayl (1)

ainpasosd ‘d

{#TOZ'TT'€0 pJeog Sujuue|d 34} Aq poapUSWILIOIDY) 8T # 9]IAUY— INLYS £10T

Alesuadsiqg euen(lie| pausisIZay— IDAIYGHIYON 40 NMOL



S Jo v a8y

-J9p|oy Huiiad ayy Ag pajepdn 1day aq [jeys UOjIBLIIOMI 10BIUOD ING *anss| JUaBIn ue ssauppe

01 SINOY ssauIsnq Jeingal Ja1je Pa1IeIU0D BQ 0} SPadU uosIad yans Jey] JUBAS By} Ul U0siad JIBIUOI B JO SSSIPPE [IBW JU0III9|9
pue Jagwinu auoydajo) ‘dweu ay} ‘uawliedaq ad1jod 2y JO Ja1y) pue Jo1dadsu] Suip|ing ay3 01 apiaoud (jeys Japjoy Juwaad syl “p

"QIAIY 23 Aq 1419321 JO SINOY 8 UIYNM YOS pue 10393dsuj uipjing 3yl ylim gINY 3y3 duipJeda)

‘a)qeajdde se ‘sjeaddy me7 SAIIEIISIUIWPY JO UOISIAKD 341 JO Hdd Ag panssi uopoe |euly Jo ‘Buleay e Jo 3d11ou ‘sajes Suidiwi|
J3pJ0 “49pJ0 uojsuadsns AJeluwns “JapJo dufjuelenb JapJo IsIsap pue asesd Azewwns Aue jo Adod e a1y |jeys Japjoy ywaed a3yl "o

‘SUONENERJ pue sme| |eIapDy 10 31e)S 3|gedl|dde Aue yum Ajdwiod o3 Alessadau

se pajoepas aq Aew suodal yons QA 343 AQ UCIIERID JO SINOY HZ UIYHIM ¥DJS 3yl PUE Yl|eaH jO pJeod ‘Juswialiojul me
|eao| “1010adsul Buip|ing ay: yum (4)0TT'SZZ YND SOT Jepun pasnbal Joday juappou) Aue jo Adod e sy |eys Japjoy Huuad 8yl 'q
"SDLIFA||2P 2wWoy jo yoledsip Suipn)aul -cozﬁmqo JOSINOH e

:mefAg sty Japun pajuesd jwiad je1dads Aue uj suojlpuod
SUIMO||0} BY APNPUL |[BYS YOS U ‘AINY S, 3uedljdde ay) o) 9jgedjjdde suolpuod J1123ds Aue 0} UOIPPE U] 'UOIIIES SIYY 4O
sasodind ay] 9AI9S 8SIMIBYI0 PUE BaJe BUIPUNOLINS AU JO JS10RIELD Y] BALISDId ‘S934N0SBI |eIUSWIUOIIAUS JuedijuBls pue ‘Ayfenb
J1e ‘Ajienb 1a1em 133104d ‘Ajages ojgnd ‘mojy duyess ‘udisap aus arosdwy 03 sleudosdde Ajqeuosesd suoflipuod asodwi [{eys ¥ods syl (T)

SQIAIH U0 SUOIPUO) HWIdd |epads 3

‘uontedidde ywaad |eads e yons uodn Joe AeW YD 4S Y1 ‘siuswiedap pue spJeog umo] Jaylo JO SUCIIepUaLILInda)
Yl pue ‘SIUAWIWOD Jqnd ‘SmalAal JURYNSUOY ‘sjelialew uoliedijdde jo uonesapisuod pue Buuesy olgnd pue 3on0u LYY (P)

‘uoipisoddo Jo yae| pawaap aq ||eys uolledljdde ayl JO |2119)9J JO SAEP € UIYIIM SUOI1EPUSLUWOIS
EW 01 dJhjle4  ‘SUOIIEPUSWILLOIDS UDIIIM N1BY) HwWGnsS |jeys pue uopedjidde syl maladl [jeysS sjuswliedsp/spieoq 3say)
‘paeog Suluue|d 9y} pue {UsW3d3|BS JO PJROg) SIBUDISSILILIOD JIIEAA JO PJeog ‘udwiiedaq AemysiH oyl ‘UOISSILILIOD) UOIIBAIDSUO)
2y} ‘yijeay Jo pieog qawliedaq 921|104 ‘uawpedaq a4 ‘quawpnedag Suip|ing ayi o3 uoiiedl|dde ay) Jo saidod Jajal ||eyYS ¥OdS ayi (€)

"AQNY 2140} pansst suolie|ngai Hdq WoJ) siaaiem Aue jo uoniduasapy I

{¥TOT TT°€0 pdeog Suluueld ay3 Aq papuawLoday) 8T # 3j91MY— WLVS ¥TOZ

Asesuadsi@ euenfue|y paJaisigay— 39AI4EHLYON 30 NMOL



5 jo g aded

‘me|Ag s1yl Jo
uonesidde 1o suoisiroad JaYI0 aU3 1394 10U |[BYS ALPI[BAUI YINS ‘PIBAUI PI3Y 9q ||BYS SBIURISWNIIID JO ‘Judwiysijqeiss ‘uosiad Aue
03 joaJay} uonedl|dde ayy 40 mejAg SIy} Jo asne|d Jo ‘@uauas ‘YdeiFesed ‘voisiaoid Aue §| "3|qeIanas ale mejAg siyl jo suoisiaoid Byl (T)

Ajjigesanss “H

‘BBJE Y] Ul uj|[amp JO 21N1an13s
‘Ansadoud Aue jo juswahofua |nyasead pue ash jewJou BY) Jiedwi AeW YAYM ‘SIUDISBIUI [EDMIIBIS 40 JUBN[YS 3|qeuoidalqo
‘a1e|g ‘sayse}} ‘UOIIBJGIA JO ISIOU BAISURYO ‘SiodeA ‘ISNP SNOIXOUGO ‘SJOPO ‘oS ‘sed ‘sawny ‘Uoisojdxa ‘8dl) ‘01 palWi| Jou Jng
Suipnpul ‘paezRY AUE SR1BI0 YIIUM IO ‘eale SUIPUNOLINS SY)} 0} JO SIS1INGE 0] 3JUBSINU B $3183JI YDIYM Pamoj|e 24 |1eys asn dINY ON (T)

isazues|nN sulesy uoniqiyold "D

‘mejhg Suiuoz syl Jo T'6%-£/T UORIAS 03 Juensind jeaosddy uejd a1s 404 Aidde |jeys Ing ‘Hwuad jeldads e uielqo
031 paiinbas 10U 3Je €§ ‘Yoy'd 'T'D Japun uondwaxa |euanynouse ayl o] uensind palosioud aue Asyl jeyl Ijesisuowap 18yl samy (1)

Juawalinbay Huaad jenads gy wolp uondwaxy 4

"Hdd yuim uone.lsi8al s Jap|oy Hwilad ayi jO UOI1BUILLIS) JO UOoiiRIIdXa U3 JO QWY
91 Jo uonesado Jo UONeSS3AD AUl JO SANOY 8y UIYUM Bunlum ul yods pue Joydadsu) Suip|ing syl Ajiou |jeys Japjoy Hwuad ayyp -y
*HdQ Ag uoiieaisidal s juedljdde ayl Jo uoneuiwlR) Jo wollelidxa ayl uodn asde| |jeys yuuad jeizads ayyl 3
‘aNy 2yl uppesado sasead Japioy Juniad ayy ji asde| jjeys pue juedidde Jua14nd 2yl 01 pRYIWI| 2 |jeys ywuad jelyads au) 4
‘Hwaad |erads ay3 jo uoleaidxa syl o3 Joud sAep 0ZT 15891 1B PAIUWANS 3¢ 1SN Jwiad jeads ay) mauaa o3 uonesydde
ue ‘Juwiiad |epads sy} maual 03 SaYsIm Jap|oy Hwiad 3yl i dduensst S11 Jo Siedh aay uiyum asdey jeys ywiad [eads ayl B

(FT0Z'T1°€0 pae0g Buluue|d 2y} Aq papU3WILLIOIaY) 8T # 3211V— INLYS $TOT

Asesuadsig euen(liely paJaisiBay— 39QIYGHLYON 40 NMOL



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

PLANNING BOARD

NORTHBRIDGE MEMORIAL TOWN HALL 7 MAIN STREET
WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588

PHONE: {508} 234-2447 FAX: (508) 2340814

March 13, 2014

Doreen Cedrone, Town Clerk
Northbridge Memorial Town Hall
7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

RE: 2014 SPRING ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
Planning Board Recommendation —Article #19

Dear Mrs. Cedrone:

Please be advised at its meeting of Tuesday, March 11, 2014, the Planning Board upon motion duly made
(Murray) and seconded (Key) voted unanimously (5-0) to RECOMMEND Articie #19; zoning amendment to
add “Registered Marijuana Dispensary” to the Table of Use Regulations (Section 173-12) of the
Northbridge Zoning Bylaw; to be permitted by Special Permit in the Industrial-Two {I-2) Zoning District
(-see table attached).

The Planning Board shall provide its report & recommendation at the Spring Annual Town Meeting
scheduled for Tuesday, May 06, 2014. Should you require additional information or have any questions at
this time please contact the Planning office.

Sincerely,

R. Gary Bechtholdt 1l
Northbridge Town Planner

Cc: Town Manager/B0OS
Town Counsel
Bldg Insp.
FinCom
[File



JOLISIP 3yl
uy pa1uwied ag 10U jjeys -, pRIeuBisap sasn S, J19113] aY) Ag paleudisep 3G [|_Ys ‘L-E/T§ UM 22UBPIOIIR U] ‘PMISIP 3YI Ut Huuad [eads Aq
pajlLLIad aq ABW JRY] SBsN 350y °,d, 19332] 3y} Aq paleusisap aqg [|eys 1MISIP 3yl Ul 1yS1 Ag pajHwiad sasn ay ‘suorie|ngay s Jo Iqet ay3 |

-- S -- - - -- -- -= - - - -- Asesuadsiq euenfuueiy pasaisiday
- d d S S - -- -- - -- - - apeJ] 91esaoyYm,
-- d d - S -~ -- -- - -- - -- (sgedixel) sacialas uoileodsuel] Jayi0
- d d - S - -- - -- -- - -- Suisnoyasem pue 321A43s Sunjond |,
-- d d - S S - -- - -- -~ -- 01AJTS S5a4dX Aem|led pue speod|iey
-- d d -- S S - -= -- -- - -- saIsnpul Y31 pue ulinoeinuely
- S S - -- -- -- -- - -- == -- sdaf|ddns 10 $311AII0E UOIIINIISUDD
- S S - - - - - - - - - SuwAsienb pue Sulu

:Sulnjoejnuepy pue ajesajoym

Loiisia
DNINOZ

[Sulnjoejnuelp pUe 3|eS3|OYM- SUCIIRINEaY as( JO d|qel] ZT-E4T U0iIes

"JuIsIg 3uIuoZ (2-1) om]-|BLISNPpUl BYY Ul Jwiad |e13ads Ag paiiwaad aq 03 (smo||o) se  Alesuadsig
euen(liepy paJalsi3ay, DNIAAY Ag [suonienday asn jo ajgel] ZT-€4T uonaes ‘g/1 Joidey) mejdg Suiuoz 93puqyUION By} pudwy~ GT# JDILUY

ONILIIN NMOL TYNNNY DNIddS ¥T0T

{PT0Z'TT'€0 pleog Suluue|d 3y} Aq papusaLIWodsy) 6T # |IIUv— INLVS 107
Asesuadsig euen(liepy paJaisiday— 319a1MEHLIYON 40 NMOL




Registered Marijuana Dispensary (RDM)
2014 Spring Annual Town Meeting -Art. # 18 & Art. #19

Town of Northbridge Zoning Map July 2012 —Industrial Two Zoning District (shown as I-2) includes property
along RT 122/Providence Road and sites adjacent to RT 146 off Valley Parkway

[LES

agjﬂgﬁ

\BUTTON

Registered Marijuana
Dispensary (RMD) —
proposed to be
allowed by Special
Permit (Planning
Board) within the
Industrial —=Two Zoning
District (I-2) —see
zoning map inserts
above & to left; Subject
t0 new zoning
provisions §173-18.4
[Registered Marijuana
Dispensary); Art. # 18
& Art. #19



TOWN OF NORTHERIDGE
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS

14 Hill Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588
(508) 234-6577
Faxi# (508) 234-0821

March 11, 2014

R. Gary Bechtholdt II

Northbridge Town Planner

14 Hill Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

RE: Registered Marijuana Dispensary Zoning By-Law
Dear Mr. Bechtholdt:

1 have done an initial reviéw of the proposed by-law and offer the following:

1. The proposed by-law allows for registered marijuana dispensaries by special
permit within the Industrial 2 Zoning District.

2. As the Zoning Enforcement Officer I support a comprehensive by-law which
clearly defines the rules and regulations which govern this use.

Sincerely,
e PN ﬁi«j@ h
5 ShchJr. /

Inspector of Buildings



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

1 HOPE STREET, WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
www.northbridgepolice.com
TEL (508) 234-6211 * FAX (508} 234-8021

TIMOTHY LABRIE

WALTER J. WARCHOL .
{IEUTENANT

CHier oF POLICE

To: Planning Board, Town of Northbridge .
From: Walter J. Warchol, Chief of Police !/ )?/«4) £
Subject: Registered Marijuana Dispensaries i
Date: March 10, 2014

For the last few months, Town Planner Gary Bechtholdt, Building Inspector James Sheehan,
Board of Health Administrator Jeanne Guiadek and I have been part of a commiitee to draft new
regulations concerning zoning regulations for “Registered Marijuana Dispensaries in the Town
of Northbridge.

The committee worked to establish suitable locations for medical marijuana facilities in the
Town of Northbridge by regulating where such establishments could be located within the
community. The goal of the committee was to draft regulations to determine where such
facilities could be located without adversely affecting our community and complying with the
Humanitarian Medical Use of Marijuana Act, MGL C94C App. §1-1.

1t is my opinion that the regulations that were drafted will comply with the law while still
safeguarding our community. I strongly urge you to support this Zoning Bylaw in the best
interest of our community.

1 would be negligent if I did not mention that Mr. Bechtholdt was a tremendous asset to the
committee in drafting these regulations. His ability to navigate through confusing regulations
made the committee’s work much easier.



L

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT — April 7, 2014

1) Open Space & Recreation Plan Update Public Workshop: Announced the
workshop will take place on Tuesday, April 8, 2014, 6:00 P.M., at the Town Hall.

Everyone is welcomed to attend.

2) Sutton Street Update: Awaiting update information from James Shuris, DPW
Director. An update will be provided at Monday night’s Selectmen’s Meeting.

3) Chapter 90 Funding: Received word of Chapter 90 funding of $475,045.00.
This only covers two-thirds of the funds approved by the legislator. The Governor
is holding $100 million dollars up for second year in a row.

4) Boston Firefighters’ Services: The members of the Northbridge Fire
Department attended the funeral services of the two firefighter’s who were
tragically killed in the Boston fire.

5) Transmission poles at the American Legion Ballfield: Three poles have fallen
due to wind and wood rot. National Grid is currently working on locating
replacement poles and then National Grid’s personnel will replace these poles.




OPEN SPACE & RECREATION PLAN UPDATE
Northbridge Memorial Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

PUBLIC WORKSHOP
TUESDAY, APRIL 08, 2014 (6:00PM)

. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS
Lorraine Langille, Chairperson Open Space & Recreation Plan Update (Ad-Hoc) Committee

Il. OPEN SPACE & RECREATION PLANS 101 —PowerPoint Presentation
Melissa Cryan, Division of Conservation Services -Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs

. 2014 COMMUNITY SURVEY —Resuits
Jeremy Dorsey, Open Space & Recreation Plan Update (Ad-Hoc) Committee

IV. OPEN FORUM —Comments & Questions
Residents / Attendees

V. NEXT STEPS —General Discussions
R. Gary Bechtholdt I, Town Planner Community Planning & Development Office

Please join the Open Space & Recreation Plan Update Committee Tuesday, April gt {6PM Northbridge
Memorial Town Hall) in the first of a multi-series Public Workshop where Committee members will meet
with residents & representatives from the State; review survey results; solicit input and feedback; and
discuss opportunities & strategies in updating the town’s Open Space Plan.

An Open Space & Recreation Plan {OSRP) is a long-term vision, a 7-year action plan. Public participation is a
critical component in developing a comprehensive plan which includes an inventory of natural, cultural,
agricultural & recreational resources; analysis of open space and recreational needs; and implementation
plan to help protect natural resources, promote the preservation and management of land for wildlife
habitat, water quality and public recreation.

Please contact the Community Planning & Development Office for more information (508) 234-2447.



I3,

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

State House, Room 360, Boston, MA 02133

(617) 725-4005 FAX {617) 727-9725
APR 0 2 20%

April 1,2014

DEVAL L. PATRICK _ TEL: (817) 725-4005
GOVERNOR _ FAX: (617) 727-9725
htip.//www.mass.gov/governor

Mr. Daniel J. Nolan, Chairperson
Town of Northbridge

7 Main. Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Dear Mr. Nolan:

We are pleased to inform you that the Chapter 90 local transportation aid funding for
Fiscal Year 2015 will total $200 million statewide. While the $200 million is provisional based
on the passage of the pending transportation bond bill, the Fiscal Year 2015 apportionment
reflects a level funding from the previous fiscal year and continues to represent the highest level
of funding apportioned for local transportation aid in the past decade.

This letter certifies that the Town of Northbridge’s Chapter 90 apportionment for Fiscal
Year 2015 is provisionally $475,045, based on the passage of the transportation bond bill. Once
the transportation bond bill authorizing the Chapter 90 Program is passed into law, this
apportionment is automatically incorporated in your existing 10-Year Chapter 90 contract,
available on the MassDOT website http://www.massdot.state.ma.us/chapter90. Prior to the
enactement of the transportation bond bill municiaplities may not obligate the provisional funds
identified in this letter. 4

We look forward to working closely with your community to ensure the continuing
~ success of the Chapter 90 program in the years to come.

Please feel free to contact Maria Conti at 7(857) 368-9144 or Paul Jay at (857) 368-9150
with any questions you may have regarding the Chapter 90 program. ‘

Sincerely,

Governor



